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  CHAIRMAN HOWARD:  Please be seated.  

We'll call this allowable ex parte communication 

briefing to order and I will ask Attorney Melchers 

to read the docket.  Attorney Melchers. 

 MR. MELCHERS:  Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

Commissioners, we are here pursuant to a request 

for an allowable ex parte briefing made by Frontier 

Communications of the Carolinas, Inc., and Frontier 

Communications Online & Long Distance, Inc., 

scheduled for February 22, 2011, at 2:30 p.m., here 

in the Commission's hearing room.   

 The subject matter to be discussed at the 

briefing is:  Update on the status of the 

transition since July 1, 2010, with emphasis on 

broadband investments made to date, in Frontier’s 

operating exchanges, and future broadband plans for 

2011.   

 Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

 CHAIRMAN HOWARD:  Mr. Hamm, I believe you 

represent Frontier? 

 MR. HAMM:  Probably, I do.  Yes, I do.  

Members of the Commission, good afternoon.  It's 

very good to see all of you all.  We do appreciate 

this opportunity to avail ourselves of the 
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statutory ability to make an ex parte presentation 

to you.  As you all will recall, you approved by -- 

you can't hear me.   

 MR. MELCHERS:  Your friend Randall can't.   

 MR. HAMM:  Can you hear me, Randall? 

  [Laughter] 

 Let me try again.  How am I doing now? 

 MR. MELCHERS:  Great.   

 MR. HAMM:  In all of my career, I can't 

remember very many times when people said they 

couldn't hear me.  I think I have a better 

recollection of when they were sorry that they 

could. 

 But on a more serious note, what we're going 

to do is we have some presentations to make to you.  

As the Commission will recall, you issued an order 

on October 29, 2009, approving the transaction from 

Verizon to Frontier.  This Commission issued the 

first regulatory order in the United States 

beginning that process.  We had a hearing.  We made 

presentations and this Commission made a lot of 

inquiries during the course of that presentation.  

So we're going to provide for a presentation by 

John Swallow, who is the vice president and general 

manager for North and South Carolina.  You'll be 
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happy to know -- and we were talking about it 

before we got started -- he lives and his office is 

in Myrtle Beach, South Carolina, so we have a key 

leadership team member right here in South 

Carolina, which was, as I recall, an issue that the 

Commission asked during the course of the hearing. 

 You all know Stan Pace, who was handling the 

regulatory responsibilities here in South Carolina 

and in other jurisdictions.  And you all also know 

Afton Ellison, who is the senior analyst and 

handles the office here in Columbia.   

 Also present is my law partner, Jo Anne Hill.  

But with that, I will turn, Mr. Chairman, the 

presentation over to Mr. Swallow.   

 VICE CHAIRMAN WRIGHT:  Mr. Chairman, before 

you do that, could I --  

 CHAIRMAN HOWARD:  Commissioner Wright. 

 VICE CHAIRMAN WRIGHT:  Mr. Hamm, just before 

we get started, I just wanted to tell you I ran 

into a couple of people from your past -- 

 MR. HAMM:  Uh-oh.  

 VICE CHAIRMAN WRIGHT:  -- that wanted me to 

tell you hello, and I did not know I'd have this 

opportunity to see you, so -- Sonny Popowski. 

 MR. HAMM:  Oh, yes. 
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 VICE CHAIRMAN WRIGHT:  And John Anderson. 

 MR. HAMM:  Well, very good. 

 VICE CHAIRMAN WRIGHT:  So -- 

 MR. HAMM:  Isn't it nice -- 

 VICE CHAIRMAN WRIGHT:  -- from a previous 

life. 

 MR. HAMM:  Well, in a previous life, and even 

better than that, that we're all here to know that.  

So I hope all of you are having a blessed time.  

I'm enjoying every day that the Lord is giving me.   

 CHAIRMAN HOWARD:  Well, I'm impressed that you 

do have two friends, Mr. Hamm.   

  [Laughter] 

 MR. HAMM:  I'm going to resist the urge to say 

anything.   

  [Laughter] 

  [Reference: PowerPoint Slide 1] 

 MR. SWALLOW:  Thank you, Steven.  And thank 

you for allowing us to meet with you this afternoon 

and to present and discuss the new Frontier.   

  [Reference: PowerPoint Slide 2] 

 Today what I'd like to do is talk to you and 

inform you about Frontier Communications, the 

company, talk to you about some of our key 

priorities and our values, and most importantly, 
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talk to you about our -- give you an update on our 

broadband expansion in the State of South Carolina.  

And we are very anxious, after the presentation, to 

answer any questions that you may have about 

Frontier or about our future plans in the State of 

South Carolina. 

  [Reference: PowerPoint Slide 3] 

 Frontier Communications is now 14,000 

employees strong.  We are in 27 states and we have 

more than 4 million customers.  We're very proud to 

be the largest rural communications provider in the 

United States.  We're equally proud to say that we 

are a 100 percent US-based workforce and we're 

increasing capital investments in our new markets 

by more than 60 percent.   

  [Reference: PowerPoint Slide 4] 

 I wanted to share a little bit as far as how 

Frontier Communications is structured across the 

country.  There are five regions, and North and 

South Carolina -- which I'm responsible for -- are 

part of the Southeast Region.  The Carolinas are 

managed out of Myrtle Beach, South Carolina, which 

is where my office is.  In that facility we have 

salespeople, we have marketing people, engineers, 

construction, et cetera, and we manage our entire 



Frontier Communications Ex Parte Briefing / Update 8 

 

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF SOUTH CAROLINA 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Carolina business out of Myrtle Beach. 

 Our commitment to the Carolinas is to improve 

our networks, which we will discuss today, to 

aggressively deploy high-speed Internet, which we 

will discuss and get into some specifics about what 

we've done over the last six months.  We are 

committed to understanding our customers and 

providing the best possible experience that we can 

to our customers in the Carolinas and South 

Carolina.  We are aggressively partnering with 

local communities, Chamber-of-Commerces, various 

organizations.  One of our key strategies that we 

believe makes us successful is that we are a large 

national company, but we act very much like a local 

company and engage as much as possible in the 

community.  That's the Frontier model that we had 

used -- that Frontier had used prior to the Verizon 

acquisition, and it's the same model that we're 

using now in the Carolinas.  So you will see an 

awful lot in communities, as far as Frontier 

Communications, their employees engaging actively 

and being very much a part of the community.   

 And the other thing we're doing, aggressively 

trying, is to create a brand awareness for Frontier 

Communications.  We're advertising heavily.  We're 
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promoting our products in the media, direct mail, 

and we're trying to get the Frontier brand out as 

much as we possibly can in South Carolina.   

  [Reference: PowerPoint Slide 5] 

 Very quickly, the way we run our company is we 

try to keep it incredibly simple so we can focus on 

the important things, and we do that by focusing on 

our three key priorities, and those are our people 

priorities, which are to inspire the best 

performance we can in our people; our product 

priorities, which are to provide the ultimate 

customer experience with high-value products and 

services; and our profit priority, or to deliver 

very strong financial results, which I'm proud to 

say we have done in the last six months since the 

acquisition.  So we're very pleased with our 

overall success on our 3P priorities.  

  [Reference: PowerPoint Slide 6] 

 So how will Frontier win in South Carolina?  

By offering a great value to our customers and 

great products.  We are very truly a customer-

focused company.  You will hear, when you call one 

of our employees and get their voice-mail -- most 

people leave on their voice-mail, it's give their 

name and ask, "How can I help you?"  It's a slogan 
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we try to live by at Frontier.  We serve as a 

business partner in our communities.  We 

demonstrate our superior service model.  We deliver 

a great product at a great price.  Local engagement 

-- as I said earlier, we are actively becoming a 

part of every community that we serve.  We very 

quickly and aggressively deployed high-speed 

Internet to the Carolinas, to areas that were not 

served at the time of the acquisition in July, and 

we're incredibly excited about the future of 

Frontier in South Carolina.   

  [Reference: PowerPoint Slide 7] 

 MR. PACE:  Before John gets into the actual 

broadband overlay that has been done in the state  

-- and it's quite impressive -- I do want to talk 

about what some would say is the least dynamic part 

of the presentation, but I would disagree, because 

it is a good story about service quality.  And the 

service quality of this company is important, and 

it was one of the public-interest commitments we 

made during the hearing.   

 There are two reports that we do file here.  

One of them is the standard Code service reports, 

and the held-applications and availability-of-

service reports that I believe all the LECs file.  
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The other one you'll see in here became a part of 

the requirement for a two-year period, and part of 

the order -- 10(d) of the order -- which is five or 

six metrics from some ARMIS statistics.  

  [Reference: PowerPoint Slide 8] 

  So here is the report filed out of the Statute 

103-618 and -619.  This comes in from every local 

exchange company, and I would say, as you look at 

this, you can look -- June back is the Verizon 

reporting period; July forward is the Frontier 

reporting period.  

 We take these service quality metrics to be 

very important, and they are a big deal, because it 

talks about retention of customers; it talks about 

commitments we make to customers.  And they are 

imperative that these -- it's imperative to us to 

keep these service standards where they are, just 

by the very nature of competition in the market.   

 So I would say that the three that I would 

point out, and some of the -- you certainly can 

read it.  The ones that rise to the level of day-

to-day importance, not that any of them do, would 

be what I would say is the installation, percent 

regular service installs met within five days.  You 

know, we are keeping those in the 91-92 percentile.  
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And that is a big deal, to make those service 

installs, those new service installs, within a 

five-day period, as required.   

 The service order commitments met, those could 

be installs, repair, or maintenance.  Again, 95-96 

percentile here in the last quarter of 2010.  The 

other one that is of huge importance is the 

maintenance metric, out-of-service cleared in 24.  

That one has been a big focus for the operations 

side and some of John's folks on the customer-

service side have paid particular attention to 

that.  I would note that prior to transaction, that 

metric was in the 86-87 percentile; and now, in the 

last three months, we're running 92-93.  That's a 

testimony to some of the changes John's team has 

put in place with the guys who are on the ground 

and actively clearing troubles and meeting service 

order commitments and installing services. 

  [Reference: PowerPoint Slide 9] 

 The last slide is this one that is a function 

of the order.  And these are additional 

requirements that we report quarterly, and these 

are FCC ARMIS type metrics.  Some of them get to 

the same point of the previous slide, but I would 

point out that these are additional requirements, 
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reporting requirements, as part of the order, for a 

two-year period.  I would note that installation 

interval, which is from the day placed to when the 

installation is completed, is under a day now.   

 Percent install commitments not met is under 2 

percent.  CTRR is "customer trouble report rate" 

per 100 lines.  That is an industry FCC reportable 

metric, and we are at 1.6 in December.  That's 

great.  

 Complaints, those would be formal complaints 

that are brought to the attention of April and 

those at the ORS.  You can see those, per month, 

are minimal.  And out-of-service repair interval, 

that number six is a metric from when it's reported 

to cleared, on an hourly basis.  So there's 20, 19 

hours, to clear out a service report.  And those 

would be out of service -- completely out of 

service.   

 So again, the customer-op side of our house 

now is doing an unbelievable job.  It's important 

to Frontier to keep these metrics what they are.  

We've got enough competition out there that, you 

know, a failure to meet a commitment is a recipe 

for getting your customers called by another 

company.  So we continue to be diligent with 
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service quality.  It's important.  Competition 

requires it.  And it's part of the Frontier model 

to make -- when we make commitments to customers,  

we are there when we say we're there.   

 And John can talk about some on-the-ground 

actual broadband investment that's been done in the 

State.  

  [Reference: PowerPoint Slide 10] 

 MR. SWALLOW:  Okay.  So I'd like to talk about 

what we've been doing in the past six months, as 

far as meeting our regulatory commitment, and also 

talk about what our plans are for 2011. 

 I'm incredibly proud about what we've done 

over the past six months, as far as expanding 

broadband.  When we started the journey in July, we 

had 68,501 households, which was 46.4 percent of 

the households covered.  Between July and December 

of 2010, we've added an incremental 37,406 

additional households, which brings the overall 

coverage to 72.2 percent, or 105- -- nearly 106,000 

households by the end-of-year 2010.  So we've gone 

from 68,000 to 106,000 in six short months.   

 In 2011, we're planning for an additional 

19,455 homes which we will cover, which will get us 

to a penetration rate, a coverage rate, of 85.5 
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percent, and that will bring us to 125,000 homes 

that we will cover.  So a starting point of 68,000; 

by the end of 2011, we will be covering 125,000 

homes in South Carolina.  So South Carolina was one 

of Frontier's most aggressive build plans, and I'm 

glad to say that we were able to execute on that 

plan very well.  We're now offering high-speed in 

many communities where it was not available, and 

we'll talk about those specific communities later.   

  [Reference: PowerPoint Slide 11] 

 So what do we define as broadband deployment?  

What constitutes broadband deployment?  It's 

projects with the purpose of increasing household 

accessibility, getting more households we can offer 

it to; projects that increase bandwidth, getting 

faster speeds; backbone projects that support the 

acquired Verizon properties but are part of the 

existing Frontier infrastructure; and overall 

project categories that include DSLAM placements, 

OSP fiber builds, local and regional transport 

improvements, circuit implementation, et cetera.  

Those are the components of broadband deployment.   

  [Reference: PowerPoint Slide 12] 

 We've also made some very significant 

infrastructure improvements in our South Carolina 
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network.  We've greatly increased -- enhanced the 

transport capabilities between offices.  We've 

enhanced backhaul, which allows greater residential 

and business speeds.  Trunking capabilities have 

been very much increased.  And overall, we 

redesigned our South Carolina network, Myrtle Beach 

being the hub of that network and the point that 

connects to the rest of the national Frontier 

Communications network.  29 DSLAMs, nine 

aggregators, lots of plant projects.  But we've 

made -- in addition to the HSI, we've made some 

significant improvements to the overall network, to 

improve the service quality to our customers in 

South Carolina.   

 MR. PACE:  And let me say one thing about 

this.  This is part of the infrastructure that -- 

this type of construction has to be done before we 

can even get the broadband to the actual customers' 

homes in an efficient way.  This was some network 

that probably had -- certainly had not been done, 

it needed to be done, and soon after the 

transaction we saw upgrades to the major hubs of 

this State to backhaul this traffic back to the 

POPs in Atlanta.  So this is the work that has to 

be done and the capital dollars that have to be 
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done before we deliver the broadband to end users, 

and you'll see the sites where we ended up making 

that investment. 

  [Reference: PowerPoint Slide 13] 

 MR. SWALLOW:  So as I said, this is the new 

network redesign.  It gives us the ability to 

better serve our customers.  More customers; 

faster, better speeds; and Myrtle Beach is now the 

primary hub for statewide communication and 

distribution onto the Frontier network.   

  [Reference: PowerPoint Slide 14] 

 This is a slide which shows the sites that we 

deployed in 2010.  As I stated earlier, there were 

-- there's a total of 146,000 households within 

Frontier's service area.  June 2010, we served 

68,501 households, 46 percent.  At the end of the 

year, with the addition of these sites, these new 

broadband sites, we're now serving 106,000 

customers, which is 72 percent of the households in 

our footprint.  Our total capital investment in 

2010 in the Carolinas was $9 million.   

  [Reference: PowerPoint Slide 15] 

 The capital expenditure consists of HSI build-

out, backbone improvements, plant improvements, 

infrastructure, and basically improving the South 
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Carolina network which needed the improvement, and 

we've made the investment to the tune of $9 

million.   

  [Reference: PowerPoint Slide 16] 

 This is a slide that shows exactly where the 

households are that we are now covering.  These are 

locations that we just recently turned on.  Many of 

these locations were not served with broadband.  

I'll point out Hollywood, just as an example.  That 

area had no broadband.  We were there this past 

weekend with a -- having an event in the middle of 

Hollywood, where we had a tent and were meeting 

with new potential HSI -- high-speed Internet -- 

customers.  And there's numerous -- several areas 

that we built in 2010 that were without any 

broadband coverage, which we are now covering.  

Some of these are expanded areas, and some of these 

are new areas, but the total households, 

incremental, again:  37,406.   

 MR. PACE:  Like John said, there are some of 

these sites that are very tiny sites; there may be 

20 or 30 or 50 households served out of there, and 

there were none -- you know, there was no broadband 

from that remote out.  A good many of those 

represent households that had no access before, and 
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that was the intent of the initial investment, 

certainly.   

  [Reference: PowerPoint Slide 17] 

 MR. SWALLOW:  This is a slide that shows what 

our 2011 build plan looks like.  I think the 

important take-away from this slide is that, by the 

end of 2011, we will be serving another 19,455 

households, 85.5 percent penetration of the 

households that we serve.  And these are sites that 

are all being worked on right now, with various 

dates as far as when they will actually be turning 

on.  So this gives you an idea of where we will be 

at the end of 2011.  Some of these areas -- 

Winnsboro -- again, several of these areas are 

areas that currently do not have HSI broadband at 

all. 

  [Reference: PowerPoint Slide 18] 

 Wanted to share with you some of our basic 

pricing.  Frontier strategy is to be -- basically 

is to be competitive in the marketplace.  So these 

are some of our basic pricing, our Starter Plan, 

our Power Plan and our Turbo Plan.  But this 

industry, I learned very quickly, is driven by 

promotions, so we need to compete with our 

competitors in the marketplace, so many of the new 
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-- many customers that sign up for new services are 

not necessarily paying standard rates; they're 

paying some promotional rate that is in the 

marketplace which we launch to acquire new 

customers.  But this is just a snapshot of what our 

standard pricing is in the marketplace.   

  [Reference: PowerPoint Slide 19] 

 As an example of what the promotions are, we 

are very aggressive at trying to acquire new 

customers in South Carolina.  We made a $9 million 

investment, and in order to get our investment 

back, we need to add as many customers as we 

possibly can as quickly as we possibly can.   

 So this is a promotion that we're actually 

running right now; we're calling this promotion TV 

Madness.  And if a customer signs up for Frontier 

service, they are eligible -- depending on what 

promotion they sign up for -- to get a free 

television set, a 32-inch TV, or a free laptop 

computer, depending on which one of those two the 

customer is most interested in.  I will tell you 

that, so far, most people have asked for the 

television set, the TV set.  I think -- at least 

this is my reason I think that is, is laptops are a 

little more of a personal item, sometime.  People 
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have a certain type of laptop that they want, a 

certain manufacturer, might want an Apple, might 

want an HP.  And the prices have dropped 

dramatically, so people can afford to buy laptops, 

where everybody can use a new 32-inch flat-screen 

TV to use in a different room of their house.   

 So most people are signing up for the free TV 

set.  We just decided yesterday we're going to 

expand this prom- -- continue this promotion until 

April.  So this has been going on since the 

beginning of the year, and we're going to continue 

doing it until April.  We're excited about the 

early results, but where this is really, really 

doing incredibly well is in the sites that we're 

turning on where there was no broadband at all, so 

customers are really stepping up to this promotion.  

It gives them an added incentive to subscribe to 

services from Frontier.   

  [Reference: PowerPoint Slide 20] 

 With that, that concludes our update on 

broadband and an introduction to the new Frontier.  

And we're anxious to answer any questions that 

anyone may have concerning our service, our plans 

for the future, and our broadband deployment for 

2010.   
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 CHAIRMAN HOWARD:  Commissioner Mitchell. 

 COMMISSIONER MITCHELL:  Thank you, Mr. 

Chairman.  Certainly, thank all of you for being 

here.  That was a very excellent presentation.  

I've been very interested in the distribution of 

broadband in the State, particularly rural areas, 

since I've been on the Commission, and it certainly 

makes me feel real good when you speak about 

demonstrating that to the rural areas.   

 In your first plan here that I believe you had 

drawn off, which was your South Carolina feeder 

circuits, that slide there -- if you'd go back to 

that, the feeder circuits, where it showed 

everything feeding out from Hollywood, Bowman, or 

something? 

 MR. SWALLOW:  [Indicating.]  

  [Reference: PowerPoint Slide 12] 

 COMMISSIONER MITCHELL:  -- what's your plan 

for the western part of the State?  I mean, it 

looks pretty one-sided there, as you sit here and 

look at that.  Future plans there, I see you have 

McCormick on hold and Abbeville on hold.  Is there 

an explanation for that, or what -- or future plans 

in those areas, or what's -- could you just expand 

on that a little bit? 
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 MR. SWALLOW:  Well, I think our plans are to  

-- you know, we prioritized where we could build 

quickly and where our customers were asking for 

services.  So, you know, our plans are certainly to 

continue building and continue offering high-speed 

where we can in South Carolina, but, you know, we 

looked at the State and said, "Where is the biggest 

need?  Where can we deploy quickly?"  And that's 

what we did in 2010 and that's what we're going to 

continue to do in 2011, and then we'll be -- we'll 

continue to expand in South Carolina as long as 

we're successful in South Carolina, and the 

indications are that we're going to be very 

successful. 

 COMMISSIONER MITCHELL:  Universal service 

funds, are they a part of this, state and Federal 

funds?  Or do you apply for universal service 

funds?  Could you tell me about that?  Or any plans 

to, or what's the situation? 

 MR. PACE:  Well, first off, the investment 

that was done here was outside the scope of any 

universal service fund.  These are pure capital 

dollars that Frontier had planned.   

 COMMISSIONER MITCHELL:  Okay.   

 MR. PACE:  And, you know, we are watching 



Frontier Communications Ex Parte Briefing / Update 24 

 

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF SOUTH CAROLINA 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

what's going on at the Federal level to see what 

the National Broadband Plan and some reforms to 

universal service do for injecting -- moving 

broadband out into the rural areas, and we've been 

following that through the NPRM and the Broadband 

Plan.  But these are pure capital dollars that 

Frontier clearly had designated.  I would say that 

-- as John said, there were four states that 

substantial dollars were spent in, in the first six 

months, and South Carolina was one of them, and I 

believe West Virginia, Indiana, and Oregon were the 

other ones.  

 COMMISSIONER MITCHELL:  So that was pure 

capital, and no stimulus money was involved in 

that? 

 MR. PACE:  It was not.  In fact, Frontier -- 

by the time the transaction happened, a lot of the 

applications at that time were over with.  Verizon 

did not elect to apply for stimulus funding.  I 

believe Frontier applied for some stimulus funding 

in West Virginia and one of the Midwest states.  

That one did not go through, but South Carolina did 

not include any stimulus dollars at all.   

 COMMISSIONER MITCHELL:  And I wanted to ask 

you about your figure, the 72.2 percent that you 
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have in the slide, 2010 build.  And that's -- I 

assume that's speaking of the -- is that households 

y'all -- 72 percent, is that -- tell me -- speak to 

me about that number, exactly what that means. 

 MR. SWALLOW:  There's 146,000 households 

within our Frontier serving area. 

 COMMISSIONER MITCHELL:  Right. 

 MR. SWALLOW:  And we will serve -- at the end 

of 2010, we will have -- 72 percent of those 

households will be covered.  When we -- right after 

the -- when the acquisition occurred, we were 

covering 46 percent, so we've made some fairly 

significant improvements in the number of folks 

that can now get high-speed Internet service from 

Frontier.   

 COMMISSIONER MITCHELL:  What does your overall 

map show, as far as the percentage for the State of 

South Carolina, as far as broadband coverage?  Or 

do you have one, as far as the total coverage?  I 

mean, I hear a lot of different numbers tossed 

around there.  Do you all have a number that -- as 

far as coverage in the State of South Carolina?   

 MR. SWALLOW:  Including all services?  

 COMMISSIONER MITCHELL:  All sources. 

 MR. SWALLOW:  I'm not sure what that number 
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is.  I can try to get that, but I couldn't do --  

 COMMISSIONER MITCHELL:  You wouldn't -- 

 MR. SWALLOW:  -- that right now. 

 COMMISSIONER MITCHELL:  -- know it off the -- 

 MR. SWALLOW:  No. 

 COMMISSIONER MITCHELL:  -- top of -- yeah.  

Yeah, I just thought --  

 MR. SWALLOW:  That would be all of our 

competitor services in the State. 

 COMMISSIONER MITCHELL:  Right.  I was just 

looking at the overall broadband picture in the 

State of South Carolina.  I mean, we've had 

different numbers tossed at us from time to time.  

And, quite frankly, sometimes that depends on the 

speed of that line.  I've even had numbers -- we've 

had numbers tossed at us from 93 percent, and then 

you hear others -- in fact, I saw a special on TV 

where South Carolina ranked way down, thirtieth, 

because it wasn't the speed -- the speed variation 

between the three and four made all the difference.  

You've probably seen those same numbers, so -- 

 MR. SWALLOW:  Yeah.  I mean, our focus, I 

guess -- I don't know that number for you.  And, of 

course, our focus has been providing as much 

service as we possibly can in the areas -- 
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 COMMISSIONER MITCHELL:  Right. 

 MR. SWALLOW:  -- where we're able to do that.   

 MR. PACE:  Commissioner Mitchell, I would say 

that actually yesterday one of our Federal folks, 

and Ken Mason who I roll up to, out of Rochester, 

said that NTIA had just released their map for each 

state, and we're starting to look at those maps on 

a state-by-state basis, so if there's any accuracy 

at all to what the feds did, we just got hold of 

those maps as of yesterday or last week.  So each 

state is going to take those maps from NTIA and 

start looking at them to see if they're accurate.  

And there's where you're going to see some numbers 

on broadband availability, from all providers, at a 

state level. 

 COMMISSIONER MITCHELL:  And are you aware of 

any stimulus money that might become available this 

next year?  I've heard some numbers tossed around 

with the Telecom Committee.  And are you all 

interested in pursuing those?  

 MR. PACE:  Oh, absolutely.  I mean, we, in 

some other states through some other agencies, 

certainly used some Federal money to put maps 

together before our -- you know, we would -- you 

know, I think there's this notion that you're 
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better off having the providers in the State do 

some oversight, putting your own maps together, 

although there's been -- NTIA has just done that.  

But as it relates to seeking dollars?  Absolutely. 

 COMMISSIONER MITCHELL:  Any comment on the 

Broadband Plan, as far as the Federal Universal 

Service Plan converted over to Connect America?  

Any comment on that?  Do you like that plan?  You 

think it'll work?  Or you -- I've heard varying 

comments.  Is your all's company taking a position 

on that?  

 MR. PACE:  I think the way we're looking at 

the Broadband Plan is that we think it puts a 

sensible path forward out there.  We're generally 

supportive of it.  The way we read the National 

Broadband Plan as it was released last year is it's 

really, right now -- as it was written -- a series 

of recommendations, and we've seen that, since its 

release, there's some real-world problems about 

implementing the plan as it was put forward, as it 

relates to problems with USF and intercarrier comp 

reform.  And obviously at NARUC, that gets talked 

about a lot.  But we think those two -- UCC and USF 

-- have to be dealt with to actually fully 

implement that plan as it is contemplated. 
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 COMMISSIONER MITCHELL:   And my final 

question, access reduction was also a part of that.  

And how -- since, in South Carolina, we did that 

many years ago, as you might recall, and a lot of 

times we have to take credit, because South 

Carolina gets criticized a lot of times for being 

last, but we were at the forefront of that access 

reduction many years ago.  Does that have any 

effect, as you perceive now, with the broadband 

distribution? 

 MR. PACE:  I think in reality, it does, 

because there are several states of which I have 

resp- -- I've got the southeast states -- the east 

and southeast.  Those reforms appear to be 

happening at the state level in all sorts of forms.  

Some of them are pure rebalance on the LEC's back; 

some of them are done in an appropriate way with 

funds that we think should be put together to make 

the transition from -- a more viable transition for 

local exchange companies.  So I would say that 

there's a revenue stream that is getting ready to 

go away in several states that would put pressure 

on operations of the business, if that glide path 

isn't done, you know, appropriately, and if a fund 

is set up, if the fund isn't set up in a viable way 
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by providers who use the network, then it becomes a 

troublesome thing for a LEC to simply lose a 

revenue stream and be forced to rebalance rates to 

make up for the difference.   

  [Reference: PowerPoint Slide 17] 

 COMMISSIONER MITCHELL:  And just so I 

understand, your overall, now, prediction for the 

end of next year on the percentages, as you have 

the 72 percent, what's your number there again? 

 MR. PACE:  85. 

 MR. SWALLOW:  85 percent.  

 COMMISSIONER MITCHELL:  85 percent of your 

territory. 

 MR. SWALLOW:  Yes, at the end of next year.  

 COMMISSIONER MITCHELL:  Thank you, very much.  

Thank you. 

 COMMISSIONER HAMILTON:  Mr. Chairman? 

 CHAIRMAN HOWARD:  Commissioner Hamilton. 

 COMMISSIONER HAMILTON:  Thank you, Mr. Chair.  

I'm happy to have both of you here today, too, and 

I'd like to thank you for being willing to come 

back and make the reports to the Commission to keep 

us updated.  It's always nice to have people doing 

business who want to do business in South Carolina, 

and it was pretty evident from the start that 



Frontier Communications Ex Parte Briefing / Update 31 

 

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF SOUTH CAROLINA 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Frontier did want to do that, and I want to thank 

you for that.   

 We had some questions back in 2009 about the 

field force of Verizon, and I just wonder what the 

retention rate has been for those people. 

 MR. PACE:  Let's see.  I have a little bit -- 

a lot of these employees roll up through John, but 

I will tell you what I know.  Prior to transaction, 

we had 167 employees in South Carolina that 

transferred from Verizon to Frontier.  And since 

close, we've hired 11, so we've got 178 total 

employees in South Carolina.  Of that total, 34 are 

management and 144 are associates.  So we hired 11 

from the 167 prior to close.  I will tell you that 

we had 31 Verizon folks retire from when the 

announcement was made in March to close.  And I -- 

31 -- or I would say 30, plus Stan Bugner, would be 

31. 

  [Laughter] 

 So we had 31 leave prior to close, and 11 or 

12 -- 11 appear to be rehired since then. 

 MR. SWALLOW:  And first of all, I'm sorry, but 

I misspoke on one of the questions.  We will be at 

85 percent by the end of 2011.  I forgot what year 

we were in.  So the 85 percent will be this year. 
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 COMMISSIONER MITCHELL:  I understood.   

 MR. SWALLOW:  But we've hired people for the 

first time in South Carolina for a long time -- 

salespeople, marketing people -- so we're 

aggressively trying to grow the business by hiring 

those types of people that can help us do that.  

People in Myrtle Beach, people in Simpsonville, 

Sumter, and throughout the Carolinas.   

 COMMISSIONER HAMILTON:  Sounds very good.  

Appreciate it. 

 MR. SWALLOW:  Thank you.   

 CHAIRMAN HOWARD:  Commissioner Wright. 

 VICE CHAIRMAN WRIGHT:  Thank you, Mr. 

Chairman.  I just want to be clear about something 

that you talked about with Commissioner Mitchell, 

again, in a follow-up.  But year-end 2010, with all 

the -- I guess the $9 million that was invested, 

you're now at 72.2 percent, you added 37,000 

households; is that correct? 

 MR. SWALLOW:  That's correct. 

 VICE CHAIRMAN WRIGHT:  And at the end of 2011, 

you're going to add another 19,455? 

 MR. SWALLOW:  That's correct. 

 VICE CHAIRMAN WRIGHT:  What's the capital 

investment for 2011? 
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 MR. SWALLOW:  I don't have the capital budget 

here.  It will be several million dollars, but I 

don't have the exact number.   

 VICE CHAIRMAN WRIGHT:  Is that something we 

could get?  Would it be an easy number to get? 

 MR. SWALLOW:  Yes, I can get that number for 

you. 

 VICE CHAIRMAN WRIGHT:  Mr. Chairman, would 

that be appropriate, to get that? 

 CHAIRMAN HOWARD:  [Nodding head.]  

 VICE CHAIRMAN WRIGHT:  Thank you.   

 CHAIRMAN HOWARD:  Mr. Swallow, if you could 

get that to the Commission, we'd appreciate it.  

Thank you.  Mr. Hamm. 

 MR. HAMM:  It's certainly an appropriate 

question.  The only request I would make -- 

obviously, that is proprietary data in terms of -- 

we're certainly happy to make the Commission aware 

of what that kind of a capital budget is, but I 

would want it treated under the terms of a 

protective order.  But the whole purpose of this 

kind of proceeding is to help you get the 

information to get a sense of what we're doing, but 

I do feel compelled to get up and ask that that be 

treated in a protected fashion. 
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 VICE CHAIRMAN WRIGHT:  I have no problem with 

that. 

 MR. HAMM:  With that caveat, we'll certainly 

be happy to provide it. 

 CHAIRMAN HOWARD:  And we agree it should be.   

 MR. HAMM:  Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

 CHAIRMAN HOWARD:  Commissioner Whitfield. 

 COMMISSIONER WHITFIELD:  Thank you, Mr. 

Chairman.  I want to thank y'all for being here, I 

guess nearly eight months almost to the day after 

the formal takeover date.  If you could, could you 

go back to the slide with the feeder circuits that 

Commissioner Mitchell first asked you about?   

 MR. SWALLOW:  [Indicating.]  

  [Reference: PowerPoint Slide 12] 

 COMMISSIONER WHITFIELD:  I think he asked you 

about Abbeville, specifically, and maybe McCormick, 

and you've got a little gap there in the center, 

too, Fairfield and Winnsboro and some of the rural 

areas there.  I think you said you had done those 

circuits that were the most easily accessible, I 

guess, or ready to be done.  Could you address a 

little bit more when you might head into some of 

these other rural areas like he mentioned -- 

Abbeville, McCormick, and some of the center part 
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of the State that's in your territory, Fairfield, 

Winnsboro, on this map?   

 MR. SWALLOW:  Well, the 2011 build plan, 

Winnsboro is on the build plan for early in the 

year. 

 COMMISSIONER WHITFIELD:  Okay.  Is that the 

slide where you've got all the -- 

 MR. SWALLOW:  All the -- 

 COMMISSIONER WHITFIELD:  -- locations? 

 MR. SWALLOW:  -- 2011 locations. 

 COMMISSIONER WHITFIELD:  I do see a lot of 

that in there, and some of the rural areas, as 

well.  You've got some rural locations around, I 

think, Williamsburg County that are probably on 

there, too, that I noticed.  But in terms of the 

high-speed, when you get to that sheet that has 

your -- I guess you've got actual months, March 

'11, September '11, whatever -- 

 MR. SWALLOW:  [Indicating.]  

  [Reference: PowerPoint Slide 17] 

 COMMISSIONER WHITFIELD:  -- you're getting 

into -- and as you mentioned, some of these areas 

have no Internet service at all available.  You 

specifically mentioned Winnsboro, and, of course, 

you're going to be bringing high-speed Internet 
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into some of these areas.  With the promotional 

items -- as you talked about how a lot of this was 

promotional driven -- the computer, the TV, what 

have you, I think you said you were going to extend 

that to April -- but what about these areas that 

you don't come into until September or later in the 

year, how will that affect any of your promotions 

that you have?   

 MR. SWALLOW:  We will always have a motivation 

for customers to purchase service from Frontier.  

This is -- I came from the wireless industry.  I 

started in this industry a few months ago, and I 

very quickly learned that this is a promotion-

driven business; it's a competitive business.  And 

customers -- in addition to having great quality of 

service, customers tend to need to be motivated to 

make that decision.  So we know how to do that.  We 

promote well and we will continue to advertise and 

promote in the new areas that we open up. 

 COMMISSIONER WHITFIELD:  And in this 2011 

schedule, is that something that you all feel 

pretty comfortable in sticking to?   

 MR. SWALLOW:  Yeah.  I would not say we -- the 

dates may move around a bit.  Sometimes there's 

things that are out of our control, but we 
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definitely feel comfortable that we will have these 

sites built.  They may not be built on the exact 

month that I have indicated here, but we will -- we 

will execute on the build plan this year.   

 COMMISSIONER WHITFIELD:  Thank you.  We -- 

certainly, as Commissioner Hamilton said, we 

appreciate the investment that you ended 2010 with, 

and we look forward to seeing how you progress. 

 MR. SWALLOW:  Thank you, very much. 

 CHAIRMAN HOWARD:  Commissioner Hall. 

 COMMISSIONER HALL:  Thank you.  Thank you.  

I'm just curious, for the free TV or free laptop, I 

can't -- what are the conditions of -- I can't read 

the legalese, and I'm just curious as to what -- 

I'm sure you have a contract and -- how that works, 

like if you cancel in the middle or what have you. 

  [Reference: PowerPoint Slide 19] 

 MR. SWALLOW:  Yeah.  It's a -- it requires a 

two-year commitment to your service that you signed 

up for.  If you would cancel before two years,  you 

would be responsible for a portion of the price of 

the computer and/or the free TV.  But it does 

require a two-year sign-up period, which is kind of 

industry standard.   

 COMMISSIONER HALL:  And I have one other 
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question.  On the slide with your complaints -- 

 MR. PACE:  [Indicating.]  

  [Reference: PowerPoint Slide 9] 

 COMMISSIONER HALL:  There.  I just see you 

have very few complaints.  Do you know what the 

nature of those complaints were?  You may not know, 

but I was just curious. 

 MR. PACE:  I really don't.  I don't. 

 COMMISSIONER HALL:  Okay.   

 MR. PACE:  They come from April, and Afton, 

you know, helps clear those.  I would say, you 

know, generally, the complaints that we get are on 

a daily basis, and they'll come to the operations 

guys, and those get cleared.  I would say, again, 

those [indicating] rise to the level of something 

that's not getting addressed, and make their way 

over to ORS.   

 COMMISSIONER HALL:  Okay.  Thank you. 

 CHAIRMAN HOWARD:  Commissioner Fleming. 

 COMMISSIONER FLEMING:  Good afternoon.  Well, 

first of all, I'd like to thank you for a very 

impressive report of what you've accomplished this 

past year.  And I believe you said you have 

targeted four states so far, for this kind of 

aggressive progress. 
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 MR. SWALLOW:  We're actually targeting all of 

the states that Frontier acquired when the Verizon 

transaction happened, but the first four states 

that we aggressively targeted were the states that 

Stan talked about, including North and South 

Carolina. 

 COMMISSIONER FLEMING:  And I'm glad that we 

were one of those four states.  And what I was 

going to ask you, what are your plans for the other 

states, in addressing these particular issues?   

 MR. SWALLOW:  Across the country. 

 COMMISSIONER FLEMING:  Yes.  

 MR. SWALLOW:  You know, I honestly do not know 

the specifics of that, other than I would say that 

there are commitments that were made that we will  

-- as we made the commitment in South Carolina to 

expand broadband services, which we are doing in 

all of the acquired markets that we acquired from 

Verizon, we are basically doing the same thing and 

expanding where we think it is necessary and where 

we need to provide -- where we need to expand to 

provide service to customers.  So it's all a matter 

of investing capital, using the capital wisely, and 

looking for where there are good opportunities to 

serve customers and good opportunities for Frontier 
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to add customers.   

 COMMISSIONER FLEMING:  So are you working in a 

general timeframe for these areas?   

 MR. SWALLOW:  For the other states?   

 COMMISSIONER FLEMING:  Uh-huh. 

 MR. SWALLOW:  You know, I do not have all of 

the -- you know, I have North and South Carolina, 

so I can't be as specific with, say, the State of 

Ohio or what's going on in the State of Oregon or 

somewhere like that.  I don't have all those 

details.  I know the commitments that we make here, 

and that's what we're really focused on.   

 COMMISSIONER FLEMING:  Okay.  And are you 

looking at, ultimately, 100 percent coverage in 

your area here, in South Carolina?  Or what do you 

think it will be? 

 MR. SWALLOW:  I -- you know, we'll improve 

from the 85.  I don't know that we'll ever be at 

100 percent.  That's -- sometimes it's not 

economically feasible to provide services in 

certain areas.  So I don't know that that will ever 

happen.  But I know we’ll be at 85 at the end of 

this year, and we'll continue to go from there. 

 COMMISSIONER FLEMING:  What would you be 

satisfied with?  85?  90?  Higher? 
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 MR. SWALLOW:  No, yeah -- yeah, higher than 

the 85, you know, but probably -- I don't think I 

would ever think we would commit 100 percent of all 

those households.  There are just so many issues 

that come into serving some areas, that it's just 

not feasible.   

 COMMISSIONER FLEMING:  Okay.   

 MR. PACE:  Commissioner Fleming, I would say 

that Frontier, prior to this transaction, their 

network before they acquired Verizon was -- I 

believe the number was 92 percent -- 

 MR. SWALLOW:  93 percent is what the legacy 

Frontier properties covered, so that's -- you 

probably could use that as a benchmark. 

 MR. PACE:  So, I mean, that was a 2 or 2-1/2 

million line company that had 92, 93 percent of 

their lines covered, and they acquired 5-plus 

million lines from Verizon that I would say was not 

near that coverage in the states they acquired, so 

-- they acknowledged that that was their business 

plan, that was the survivability of the company 

acquiring those lines, and, you know, that's where 

they're going to -- that's what we're doing in all 

the states.  This happened to be one of the first 

ones out of the chute in the first 180 days. 
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 COMMISSIONER FLEMING:  Well, as I said, I 

appreciate your aggressiveness in South Carolina.  

Thank you.   

 CHAIRMAN HOWARD:  Any other questions?   

  [No response]  

 Mr. Swallow, I have one.  And to give you a 

little background, I was never one to make real 

good grades, so whenever I see somebody with good 

grades, I become jealous and envious, and I have to 

question it.  If I made a good grade, my mother 

would say to me, "The test was too easy."  I was 

wondering how these objectives were set.  I mean, 

I'm looking at your service order commitments at 85 

percent.  Who sets those objectives?  Are those 

industry standards?  Do you know --  

 MR. PACE:  [Indicating.]  

 CHAIRMAN HOWARD:  That's the chart. 

 [Reference: PowerPoint Slide 8] 

 MR. PACE:  I believe -- are those the 

objectives here, as set by the Code here, as 

defined here in South Carolina. 

 CHAIRMAN HOWARD:  Okay.   

 MR. PACE:  I believe.  So all the LECs are 

filing these reports with these objectives, as set 

by -- 
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 MR. SWALLOW:  That's correct. 

 MR. PACE:  -- this Commission. 

 CHAIRMAN HOWARD:  By our regulation?   

 MR. SWALLOW:  Yes. 

 CHAIRMAN HOWARD:  Thank you.   

 VICE CHAIRMAN WRIGHT:  I would agree that you 

never have seen a 97 or a --  

  [Laughter] 

 CHAIRMAN HOWARD:  I would have to agree also.   

 COMMISSIONER FLEMING:  Depends on what the 

test is. 

  [Laughter] 

 CHAIRMAN HOWARD:  Mr. Melchers, you have a 

comment? 

 MR. MELCHERS:  Yeah, thank you.  Thank you, 

Mr. Chairman.  I'll address this to Mr. Hamm.  

Looks like maybe the slide on page 17 -- it's 

entitled "South Carolina - 2011 build."  

 MR. SWALLOW:  [Indicating.]  

  [Reference: PowerPoint Slide 17] 

 MR. MELCHERS:  Thank you.  Now, this is 

entitled both on the screen and on the copies that 

have been handed to the Commission "Proprietary - 

Subject to Protective Agreement."   

 MR. HAMM:  Yes. 
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 MR. MELCHERS:  Is that claim being made as to 

what has been presented to the Commission?  Because 

typically this record would be made public. 

 MR. HAMM:  Yes.  This particular document -- 

excuse me, let me stand up and be respectful.  We 

do believe that this document, even though it's 

being presented to the Commission, that it is -- in 

an effort to give you as straightforward data as we 

could -- but we do deem this to be a protected 

document.  Obviously there's a lot of folks out 

there that are interested in -- because as you'll 

see the details in there, you can see exactly where 

the plan is.  And that I believe is the only 

document in the series that contains that heading, 

and we would respectfully ask the Commission to 

treat that as -- and if I could approach the 

screen, just to give you a sense [indicating].   

 Obviously, what we want to do is protect this 

information over here [indicating] and what the 

codes are, because that identifies exactly what 

we're doing both as a business strategy and the 

build strategy, and we think that ought to be 

treated as protected.  But we don't have any 

problem with the names, but anything to the right 

of where you see the "Winnsboro," and whatever, we 
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would deem all of that to be protected information. 

 But again, we felt like, in an effort to be as 

straightforward and give you as much information as 

possible, we placed it on that particular document.  

You have anticipated something that I was going to 

address when the Chairman told us we were coming to 

an end, so thank you. 

 MR. MELCHERS:  Ms. Reibold, with ORS, has that 

been coordinated with ORS, in regard to the 

compilation of the transcript and the record? 

 MS. REIBOLD:  It has not, but I'll be glad to 

discuss that with you after the hearing, if that 

suits the Commission. 

 MR. MELCHERS:  And same question to both of 

you all with regard to the material that's been 

requested on capital expenditures for 2011.  Would 

you propose that it be handled in the same way? 

 MR. HAMM:  Yes, I would.  That is very 

protected, but again, we're prepared to give the 

Commission that data to look at, but we would want 

that treated as protected data, because there isn't 

a competitor in the State that's going to give us 

that same information.  Is that responsive? 

 MR. MELCHERS:  Yeah.  And I would ask Ms. 

Reibold the same question.  
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 MS. REIBOLD:  No objection to the protective 

treatment, by ORS.   

 MR. MELCHERS:  Great.  Thank you.   

 COMMISSIONER MITCHELL:  I have just one. 

 CHAIRMAN HOWARD:  Commissioner Mitchell. 

 COMMISSIONER MITCHELL:  Yeah.  You know, we 

talked about the coverage throughout the State and 

the prediction, and I asked you and you said you 

might could give me a number.  Could we have a 

late-filed exhibit on what y'all feel the 

percentage coverage is in the State of South 

Carolina for broadband?  Could you produce that, or 

could -- 

 MR. HAMM:  Can I attempt to answer that, Mr. 

Chairman? 

 CHAIRMAN HOWARD:  Yes, you can, Mr. Hamm. 

 MR. HAMM:  Mr. Mitchell, if you're asking can 

we sort of get our best estimate of what it is, 

we'll be happy to do that.  But as Mr. Pace and Mr. 

Swallow have indicated, we are not privy to all the 

other -- at least, we've seen some statewide data, 

and we'll be happy to assemble that and let you 

take a look at it.  I just don't want to make any 

representation that we're 100 percent certain that 

that particular data is solid. 
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 COMMISSIONER MITCHELL:  And that's all we've 

had, I think, from the other people, is just their 

idea -- 

 MR. HAMM:  Best guess? 

 COMMISSIONER MITCHELL:  -- of what -- yeah, 

absolutely, no firm foundation.  

 MR. HAMM:  Okay.  Well, we would certainly be 

happy to do that, as long as we're not making a 

representation that we know it to be absolutely 

correct, because like you, I have seen data for 

South Carolina that swings in a lot of different 

directions, and it depends on data speed and all 

kinds of metrics in terms of how some of those 

calculations are.  But if that's what you want, 

we'd certainly be happy to do that, with the 

understanding that it will be our best estimate 

based on general data, our own data and industry 

data, and we'll be happy to share that with you. 

 COMMISSIONER MITCHELL:  And there's also been 

certain maps that have already been, I think, 

assembled -- 

 MR. HAMM:  Yes. 

 COMMISSIONER MITCHELL:  -- in the State of 

South Carolina -- 

 MR. HAMM:  Yes.  And Mr. -- 
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 COMMISSIONER MITCHELL:  -- bringing those 

numbers together.  But I just -- I guess I was 

wondering if you concurred with those numbers, or 

if you didn't or not.  That's the reason I was 

asking for some -- 

 MR. HAMM:  Well, as Mr. Pace indicated, some 

of those most recent maps have literally just come 

out, so we really haven't had an opportunity to 

sort of evaluate and determine.   

 I know you'd be shocked to hear that when some 

national organization, Federal Government or 

otherwise, makes some sort of pronouncement, we 

have learned to be cautious about assuming any of 

it to be correct.   

 CHAIRMAN HOWARD:  Any other questions?   

 COMMISSIONER MITCHELL:  Seems like you could 

give me a number from zero to 100.  

  [Laughter] 

 MR. HAMM:  I promise you we will try to do 

much better than that.   

 VICE CHAIRMAN WRIGHT:  There's just one 

clarifying question we'd like to have up here.  We 

were looking at your plans, you know, your three 

different plans:  the Starter Plan, the Power Plan, 

and the Turbo Plan. 
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 MR. HAMM:  The pricing plans?   

  [Reference: PowerPoint Slide 18] 

 VICE CHAIRMAN WRIGHT:  And you see where you 

go from your 1 Mbps all the way to 3 for your 

second plan, and then to 7.1 for the Turbo?  What 

is your actual -- what is your speed, your actual 

speed?  How fast is this thing, you know?  I guess, 

informationwise, how -- you know, high-speed 

Internet, you know, can you give me a number how 

fast it really is, how much stuff you can get 

across it and how quickly?   

 MR. SWALLOW:  I'm not sure I know how to 

answer that.   

 MR. PACE:  Yeah, there used to -- I really 

don't -- 

 VICE CHAIRMAN WRIGHT:  I mean, for example, I 

-- when -- if you're on BellSouth, it's one way, 

and then if you go to Time Warner, it can like 

really kick it up, here in town.  How does yours 

compare, I guess, is my question there. 

 MR. SWALLOW:  Well, we compare very favorably 

with our competition, as far as speeds.  That's -- 

that -- the speeds -- 

 VICE CHAIRMAN WRIGHT:  Is it going to 

determine -- depend on where you're at, and where 
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you're at on the line and that kind of stuff?  

 MR. SWALLOW:  Yes, that can be a factor, 

absolutely.  But, you know, customers buy based on 

availability and speed.  So, you know, to be 

successful in this industry, you need to compete on 

speed. 

 VICE CHAIRMAN WRIGHT:  So if I'm reading 

between the lines, depending on where you're 

deploying and who your competition is and what 

they're offering, you may -- 

 MR. SWALLOW:  Yes -- 

 VICE CHAIRMAN WRIGHT:  -- ramp up or ramp 

down, depending on -- 

 MR. SWALLOW:  -- that's true, and also based 

on price. 

 VICE CHAIRMAN WRIGHT:  Right. 

 MR. SWALLOW:  Yes. 

 VICE CHAIRMAN WRIGHT:  Okay.  All right.   

That helps me, thank you. 

 COMMISSIONER MITCHELL:  I have one follow-up 

to that. 

 MR. MELCHERS:  You're sounding like a lawyer.  

 COMMISSIONER MITCHELL:  Is that based on -- 

we've heard some people testify that it's also 

based on how close you are to pedestals that might 
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have been run, in rural areas, to schools, as far 

as the speed of the line that you can receive at 

your house, if there's -- 

 MR. SWALLOW:  The further away from -- yes. 

 COMMISSIONER MITCHELL:  What I'm saying, isn't 

that part of it, as far as -- 

 MR. SWALLOW:  Yes, the farther away could 

impact the speed, which could make for slower 

delivery. 

 COMMISSIONER MITCHELL:  In particular, rural 

areas where it's been already run, major lines -- 

 MR. SWALLOW:  Yes. 

 COMMISSIONER MITCHELL:  -- to schools?  

 MR. SWALLOW:  And that's why some areas, 

that's why we probably will never get to 100 

percent; by the time you did that, the speed would 

be so not acceptable. 

 MR. PACE:  I would say one thing to add there 

is that I believe we're selling our lowest speed 

out to 18,000 feet, so --  

 MR. SWALLOW:  That's correct. 

 MR. PACE:  -- you know, 18,000 feet is the 

limit of a 1 meg offering.  And to back it back 

into the network to a 7 meg, you're looking at 

needing to be 7-8-9,000 feet from the office there.  
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So the answer to your question, Commissioner 

Wright, it all is a function of where you are in 

the network.  And beyond 18,000 feet, even though 

that switch may be loaded with lots of investment, 

right now technology does not provide a very viable 

DSL connection beyond 18,000 feet. 

 VICE CHAIRMAN WRIGHT:  Thank you.   

 CHAIRMAN HOWARD:  Any other questions?   

  [No response]  

 Mr. Swallow, Mr. Pace, I too want to thank you 

for coming in.  It was a very good and positive 

presentation.  Thank you again for your time and 

your preparation.   Mr. Hamm, thank you for 

supporting it.  Thank you, very much. 

 MR. HAMM:  Thank you, Your Honor. 

 CHAIRMAN HOWARD:  If there's no other 

business, this briefing is adjourned.  Thank you 

for coming. 

 MR. HAMM:  Thank you. 

[WHEREUPON, at 3:32 p.m., the proceedings 

in the above-entitled matter were 

adjourned.]  

_____________________________________ 
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BEFORE


THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF


SOUTH CAROLINA


DOCKET NO. 2009·220·C· ORDER NO. 2009·769


OCTOBER 29, 2009


IN RE: Joint Application ofFrontier Conununications )
Corporation, New Communications of the )
Carolinas Inc., New Communications Online )
and Long Distance Inc., Verizon South Inc., )
Verizon Long Distance LLC and Verizon )
Enterprise Solutions LLC for Approval of the )
Transfer of Assets, Authority and Celiificates )


I. INTRODUCTION


ORDER APPROVING
TRANSFER OF ASSETS,
AUTHORITY, AND
CERTIFICATES


This matter comes before the Public Service Commission of South Carolina (the


"Commission") on the Joint Application of Frontier Communications Corporation


("Frontier" or the "Company"), New Communications of the Carolinas Inc.


("NewILEC"), New Communications Online and Long Distance Inc. ("NewLD"),


Verizon South Inc. ("Verizon South"), Verizon Long Distance LLC ("VLD"), and


Verizon Enterprise Solutions LLC ("VES") (hereinafter jointly referenced as the


"Applicants") for Approval of the Transfer ofAssets, Authority, and Celiificates.!


The Joint Application was filed on May 29, 2009, pursuant to S.C. Code §§ 58·


3-230, 58·9·300, and 58-9-310. Verizon South's incumbent local exchange carrier


("ILEC") operations in South Carolina will be transferred in their entirety to NewILEC,


which will become controlled by Frontier pursuant to a parent company merger.


, The style ofthe case has heen altered 10 eliminate the word "sale" because the transaction Involves a
transfer, not a sale, ofassets.
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Likewise, certain long distance customers of VLD and YES in South Carolina will be


transferred to NewLD, a subsidiary to be acquired by Frontier. Upon closing, Frontier


will own and control and its board of directors and management will manage the


Verizon Communications Inc. ("Verizon") businesses transferred as part of the


transaction. Ailer the transaction closes, NewILEC and NewLD will operate as Frontier


subsidiaries with different names, but will have the same tariffs and wHl offer


substantially the same regulated retail and wholesale services under the same rates,


terms, and conditions that exist today.


In the Joint Application, the Applicants request the following relief fi'om the


Commission:


(I) that Verizon South be permitted to withdraw from the market pursuant to S.C. Code §
58-9-300;


(2) that the authority by which Vedzon South operated as an ILEC be transferred to
NewlLEC 01' that a celtificate of public convenience and necessity ("CPCN") be
granted;


(3) that NewILEC be authorized to operate under an alternative regulatory plan
pursuant to S.C. Code Ann. § 58-9-576(B);


(4) that the Commission transfer Verizon South's payphone CPCN issued in Order
No. 97·401, Docket No. 85-150-C, to NewILEC;


(5) that the Commission grant NewLD a CPCN to provide competitive interLATA
and intraLATA resold telecommunications (except local exchange services)
throughout South Carolina, subject to alternative regulation pursuant to S.C. Code
§ 58-9-585. This will enable NewLD to conduct the long distance business
transferred to it by VLD and YES. (VLD and YES will continue to provide some
long distance telecommunications services in South Carolina, and therefore will
maintain their CPCNs.);
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(6) that the requirements of S.C. Code Aim. § 58-3-230 be waived with respect to the
transfer of customers fi'om VLD and YES to NewLD. NewLD will comply with
all federal and state requirements regarding the transfer ofthese customers; and


(7) that the Commission designate NewlLEC as an Eligible Telecommunications ,
Carrier ("ETC") and that Verizon South's existing ETC status transfer to
NewILEC. Because it will continue to provide substantially the same services,
service rates, and service terms and conditions to the end-user local exchange
customers previously served by Verizon South, which was previously designated
as an ETC in Order No. 97-958, NewILEC requests that .it be given the same ETC
designation previously granted to Verizon South. As the successor ILEC for
Verizon South's service territory, NewILEC commits to meet all federal and state
ETC requirements. Verizon South's ETC status in South Carolina will be
terminated effective upon completion of the merger of NCH2 with and into
Frontier,


By letter dated June II, 2009, the Commission's Docketing Department


instructed the Applicants to publish a prepared Notice of Filing, one time, in a newspaper


of general circulation in the area affected by the proposed transfer. The Notice of Filing


described the nature of the Joint Application and advised all interested persons desiring to


participate in the scheduled proceedings of the manner and time in which to file


appropriate pleadings for inclusion in the proceedings as a pmty of record. On July 13,


2009, the Applicants furnished to the Commission an Affidavit of Publication


demonstrating that the Notice of Filing had been duly published in newspapers ofgeneral


circulation in the areas affected by the Joint Application.


The South Cm'olina Telephone Coalition ("SCTC") and the United States


Depaltment of Defense and Federal Executive Agencies ("DOD") timely intervened in


this matter. The ORS is a party to all proceedings before the Commission pursuant to


S.C. Code Ann. § 58-4-10 (Supp.2008).


2 New Communications Holding Inc. (liNCH") and its merger with and Into Frontier are described in more
detail at paragraphs three, four, and five.
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On August 19, 2009 the Commission granted the Motion for Pro Hac Vice of Mr.


Saville.


On August 26, 2009 the Commission granted the Motions for Pro Hac Vice of


MI'. O'Roark and MI'. Spann.


On August 27, 2009, a hearing concerning the proposed transfer was held in the


Commission's hearing room located at Synergy Business Park, 101 Executive Center


Drive- Saluda Building, Columbia, South Carolina. The Commission with Chail'man


Elizabeth B. Fleming presiding heard the matter. Steven W. Hamm, Esquire, represented


both Vedzon and Frontier. MI'. Dulaney O'Roark, Esquire, represented Verizon. Mr.


Kevin Saville, Esquire, represented Frontier. Mr. M. John Bowen, Jr., Esquire,


represented SCTC. Mr. Charles Shultz, Esquire, and Mr. Terrance A. Spann, Esquire,


represented DOD. Nanette Edwards, Esquire, represented ORS. Joseph Melchers,


Esquire, served as legal counsel to the Commission.


At the start ofthe hearing, Verizon, Frontier, ORS, and DOD announced that they


had signed a settlement agreement ("Settlement Agreement"). (See Hearing Exhibit 6,


appended to this Order as Attachment I). AdditionaHy, MI'. Bowen indicated that SCTe


executed a letter agreement ("Letter Agreement") with NewILEC and Frontier resolving


SCTC's concerns. (See Hearing Exhibit I, appended to this Order as Attachment 2). The


Applicants presented the testimony of Timothy McCallion, President of the West Region


for Verizon, and Daniel McCarthy, Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Officer


of Frontier. DOD presented the testimony of Charles W. King. ORS presented the


testimony of Chtistopher J. Rozycki, Program Manager-Telecommunications.
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During the hearing, Frontier made a number of public interest commitments to


encourage approval of the transfer. These commitments are:


(1) to provide high quality service (Tr. 15);


(2) to significantly expand the availability of broadband internet access in their South
Carolina territories (Tr. 163-164, 175-180);


(3) to provide a free personal computer to its customers as a promotional offering
when these customers sign-up for broadband service with telephone and a
commitment (Tr. 164, 167-168);


(4) to provide performance operating data to the Commission and the South Carolina
Office of Regulatory Staff ("ORS") on a qualterly basis for a two-year period and
then annually for the following three years, totaling five years of pelformance
data monitoring. Publication of this data is to ensure compliance with the
Commission's statutes and regulations as well as FCC standards and is to be
placed on ORS's website (Tl'. 17·18,'162-163);


(5) to use the savings from their reduction of corporate dividends by 25 percent, to
invest in this transfer's market, and provide ORS information on dividends and
net earnings at the corporate level (Tr. 19, 162-163, 168);


(6) to provide ORS with complaint data for a period of two years that will be
published along with the operating data (Tr. 19, 162-163);


(7) to participate in any proceeding the ORS may bring before the Commission
without objection should ORS determine that Frontier's performance is lacking in
any manner, provided Frontier has been given a reasonable oppOltunity to correct
the deficiency (Tr. 20);


(8) to operate substantially the same back office SUppOlt, computer systems, and
network systems used by Verizon prior to closing, and those systems will be
operated by Vedzon personnel who will continue on, but as employees of
Frontier. This commitment also includes maintaining the pension plans of those
Verizon employees who are now employed with Frontier ('fl'. 62-63, 65-66. 57
68,160,161).
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II. FINDINGS OF FACT AND SUPPORTING EVIDENCE


I. Vel'izon South is a Virginia corporation with its primary address at 703 East Grace


Street, Richmond, Virginia. Verizon South is an ILEC subject to alternative regulation


pursuant to Section 58-9-576(B). As a telephone utility, its operations are subject to the


Commission's jurisdiction pursuant to S.C. Code Ann. 58-9-10, et seq. (Supp. 2008).


The evidence suppOiting this finding is contained in the Joint Application and in


the testimony ofwitness McCallion.


2. Frontier is a corporation organized under the laws of the state of Delaware, with


its primary address at 3 High Ridge Park, Stamford CT 06905. Frontier is a full-service


communications provider and is one of the largest providers serving lUral communities


and small and medium-sized cities. Frontier offers telephone, television and Internet


services, as well as bundled offerings, wireless Internet data access, data security


solutions and specialized bundles for small, medium and large businesses and home


offices in 24 states. In 2008, Frontier's revenues were $2.2 billion, with a net income of


$182.7 million. Frontier has approximately 5,600 employees and serves a total of 2.8


million voice and broadband connections, including 2.3 million access lines.


The evidence suppOiting this finding is contained in the Joint Application and in


the testimony ofwitness McCalthy..


3. On May 13, 2009, Frontier, Verizon and New Conll11unications Holdings Inc.


("NCH") entered into an Agreement and Plan of Merger (the "Merger Agreement") under


which Frontier will acquire approximately 4.8 million access lines (and celtain related
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assets) currently owned by subsidiaries of Verizon in Arizona, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana,


Michigan, Nevada, North Carolina, Ohio, Oregon, South Carolina, Washington,


Wisconsin and West Virginia as wen as pOltions of Califomia bordering Arizona,


Nevada and Oregon.


The Applicants seek to transfer the authority and assets cUl1'ently owned and


operated by Vel'izon South in South Carolina to an entity, control of which 'will be


transferred to Frontier.


The evidence supporting this finding is contained in the Joint Application and in


the testimony ofwitnesses McCallion and McCarthy.


4.' NCH will serve as the holding company for the local exchange, long distance and


related businesses in South Carolina and the other affected states that are being


transferred to Frontier. NCH currently is a subsidiary ofVelizon that will be merged into


Frontier. Frontier will be the surviving entity, and will then own and control the Vel'izon


assets being transferred through the transaction as well as its cunent business operations


in South Carolina.


The evidence suppOlting this finding is contained in the Joint Application and in


the testimony of witnesses McCallion and McCmthy.


5. NCH has two newly formed subsidiaries: (a) New Communications ILEC


Holdings Inc. ("NClli"), which will own the stock ofNewILEC (New Communications


of the Carolinas Inc.) and the other operating ILECs in the affected states; and (b)


NewLD (New Communications Online and Long Distance Inc.), which will hold


designated accounts receivables and customer relationships related to the long distance







DOCKET NO. 2009-220-C - ORDER NO. 2009-769
OCTOBER 29,2009
PAGE 8


operations (mid other operations) in South Carolina and the other affected states. Tlu'ough


a series of intra-corporate stock transfers, Verizon will transfer (01' cause to be


transferred) the stock ofNewILEC and the other affected JLECs to NCIH.


Similarly, VLD and YES will transfer the designated accounts receivables and


customer relationships related to their long distance operations in South Carolina and the


other affected states to NewLD.


The stock ofNCH will then be distributed to Verizon shareholders such that NCH


will be "spun off" from Verizon to Verizon's shareholders. Immediately following this


spin-off, NCH will be merged into Frontier, and Frontier will be the surviving holding


company, operating under its existing name and corporate structure, but also owning all


of the stock of NCH's subsidiaries, NClH and NewLD. Once the merger is completed,


NCH will cease to exist; thus, NCIH and NewLD wiII be direct subsidiaries of Frontier,


and NewILEC will be an indirect subsidiary.


The evidence supporting this finding is contained in the Joint Application and in


the testimony ofwitnesses McCallion and McCmihy.


6. The Commission concludes that NewILEC and NewLD, which will become


Frontier subsidiaries, have the fmandal, managerial, and technical resources to provide


local exchange and interexchange telecommunications services in the state.


The evidence supporting this finding is contained in the Joint Application and in


the testimony of witnesses McCallion, McCalthy, and Rozycki. In 2008, Frontier


generated revenue of $2.2 billion, with net income of $182.7 million and free cash flow


of $493.2 million. The transaction will improve Frontier's financial position by
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increasing its cash flow and deleveraging its balance sheet. For example, on a pro forma


basis for 2008, the new Frontier would have had free cash flow of more than $1.4 billion,


nearly three times the 2008 cash flow of Frontier as it exists today. Moreover, as a result


of the acquisition, Frontier's leverage ratio (net debt divided by earnings before interest,


taxes, depreciation and amOltization, or EBITDA) is projected to decrease from 3.8 times


•
to 2.6 times. This reduction will provide Frontier with improved access to the capital


markets, thereby increasing Frontier's flexibility to uuther manage its balance sheet and


invest in new products for its customers. Frontier's change in its dividend policy to


decrease its annual cash dividend from $1.00 pel' share of common stock to $0.75 pel'


share effective upon closing of the transaction also will strengthen the company's


financial position and enable it to use additional free cash flow to invest in the newly


acquired Verizon tel1'itory, offer new products and services, and Increase broadband


capability in its markets over the next few years.


DOD expressed concern that Frontier's recent dividend payments have been


greater than its net income, impacting its financial condition. Also, DOD noted that


Frontier's financial condition will improve as a result of the transaction. Frontier disputed


DOD's allegations regarding the paymentof dividends.


This issue was resolved in the Settlement Agreement, which requires Frontier to


provide information about qua11el'1y dividends and net income to the Commission and


ORS, thereby providing the Commission the information regarding dividend versus net


income trends. FUlihermore, ORS agreed to include and publish such information on its
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website quarterly for the first two years after the close of the transaction and for an


additional three years thereafter.


7. The Commission concludes that NewILEC's provision of service will not


adversely impact the availability of affordabie local exchange service.


The evidence suppOliing this finding is contained in the Joint Application and in
,


the testimony of witnesses McCatlion, McCarthy, and Rozycki. NewILEC wilt adopt


Verizon's existing tariffs and contracts.


8. The Commission concludes that NewILEC and NewLD wilt paliicipate in the


support of universally available telephone service at affordable rates to the extent


required to do so by the Commission.


The evidence sUPPoliing this finding is contained in the Joint Application and in


the testimony of witnesses McCatlion, McCalihy, and Rozycki. To the extent SCTC had


concems regarding NewILEC placing additional blll'dens on the State Universal Service


Fnnd ("State USF") 01' Interim LEC Fund ("ILF"), those concerns were resolved by the


Letter Agreement among NewILEC, Frontier, and SCTC. (See Attachment 2). Under the


Letter Agreement, neither NewILEC nor its parent, Frontier, wilt take any action to effect


a change in the funds or take any action that would be harmful to SCTC members' ability


to recover from the funds for a period of three years.


9. The Commission concludes that with the adoption of the Settlement Agreement,


Frontier and its subsidiaries operating in South Carolina shall provide services which will


meet the service standards of the Commission.







DOCKET NO. 2009-220-C - ORDER NO. 2009-769
OCTOBER 29,2009
PAGE 11


The evidence supporting this finding is contained in the Joint Application and in


the testimony of witnesses McCallion, McCarthy, and Rozycki. DOD expressed


reservations about the quality of service during and after the transition from Verizon


South to NewILEC given that two prior transactions involving Verizon's transfer of


properties in other states to other carriers experienced problems after the transactions


closed due to newly developed systems.


MI'. McCallion and Mr. McCarthy testified that significant effOlts have been


undertaken by the companies to ensure a seamless transition, Specifically, Frontier will


take possession of a tested substantial replica of Verizon's existing systems at closing for


operations in South Carolina, This transaction is significantly different from the prior


transactions cited by DOD involving Hawaiian Telecommunications and FairPoint,


where the acquiring carriers developed new customer snppOlt systems, If Frontier


chooses to transition systems at some point in the future, it can do so at its own pace and


with a focus on phasing in capabilities for specific customer groups. Mr. MeCarthy


testified that Frontier has a successful track record ofintegrating the operations ofvarious


operating companies, including its acquisition of Commonwealth Telephone in 2006,


which involved some 316,000 access lines. Frontier already has existing, proven systems,


and Frontier's existing systems are fully scalable, ORS Witness Mr, Rozycki also testified


that "[i]n essence Frontier is acquiring Verizon's total, working telecommunications


business in South Carolina, complete with the employees, tools, and instructions


necessary to keep it properly nmning," Rozycki, Prefiled Direct Testimony at 6 lines 9-


11.
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DOD recommended increased service quality reporting requirements in the


testimony of witness King. As part of the Settlement Agreement, Frontier will submit to


the Commission and to ORS on a quarterly basis for the first two years following the


close of the transaction and yearly thereafter for an additional three years the following


six Federal Communication Commission ("FCC") Service Quality Indicators as included


in the FCC 43-05 Reports: (1) installation interval (days); (2) percentage local


installation commitments not met; (3) trouble reports pel' month pel' hundred lines; (4)


complaints to regulatory agencies; (5) repeat out-of-service trouble reports as a


percentage of initial out-of-service trouble repOlts; and (6) out-of-service repair interval


(hours). Additionally, Frontier will submit the five South Carolina Standards for


Telecommunication Services service quality repOits that Verizon South currently is


required to submit to the Commission pursuant to 26 S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 103-618 and


103-619 (Supp. 2008). ORS agreed to post this service quality information on its website


qumterly for the first two years following the close of the transaction and yearly


thereafter for an additional three years. Furthermore, ORS has agreed to collect and


report to the Commission as well as on its website the number of Service


QualitylPerformance Consumer Complaints it receives regarding Frontier on a qumterly


basis for the first two yem's after the close of the transaction and on a yearly basis for the


following three-year period.


Additionally, the Settlement Agreement provides that if ORS determines, after


appropriate notice and communication with Frontier, that Frontier is not maintaining and


achieving satisfactory performance results, ORS at its sole discretion may petition the
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Commission to institute an expedited proceeding to examine any allegations of


inadequate service quality. Frontier agrees that it will not oppose the initiation of such a


proceeding by ORS with the Commission as long as ORS has first given Frontiel' a


reasonable opportunity to COlTect such alleged problems prior to any filing with the


Commission.


The Commission concludes that in this manner, information regarding service


quality will be transparent and readily available.


10. The Commission concludes that the provision of telecommunications services by


NewILEC and NewLD will not adversely impact the public interest.


The evidence supporting this finding is contained in the Joint Application and in


the testimony ofwitnesses McCallion, McCarthy, and Rozycki.


11. The Commission concludes that granting the Joint Application is in the public


interest. Frontier witness McCalthy testified that Frontier will invest in broadband


deployment in South Carolina. He explained that Frontier has made broadband available


to over 90% of the households in its service telTitory and considers broadband service to


be a significant business growth opportunity. He also described Frontier's successful


promotions where customers who purchased Frontier's voice and high speed intemet


package with a two-year commitment received a free Dell brand personal computer.


The evidence suppOlting this finding is contained in the Joint Application and in


the testimony ofwitnesses McCalthy and Rozycki.


12. DOD raised concerns about whether the pension and retiree health plans which


will transfer to Frontier are fully funded. DOD has asserted that the Commission has
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jurisdiction over these issues as they relate to the financial condition of Frontier.


Verizon, Frontier, and ORS dispute whether the Commission has jurisdiction over


pension and retiree health plan issues. Without addressing whether the Commission has


jurisdiction over these issues, the Commission notes the Applicants have made


appropriate arrangements with respect to successor pension and retiree health plans for


Verizon South employees who will become NewILEC employees. Under the parties'


Employee Matters Agreement, the assets to be transferred to the successor Frontier tax-


qualified pension plans must, in the aggregate, be sufficient to fully fund the plans'


aggregate projected liabilities from an accounting perspective. If the aggregate assets


transferred from each of the individual plans based on the Internal Revenue Code rules


are less than the aggregate projected benefit liabilities from an accounting perspective


(determined as of the closing of the merger), then Verizon will pay to Frontier or to the


new Frontier pension plans an amount equal to such underfunding. If this amount is paid


to Frontier, Frontier must contribute that amount to one 01' more of the underfunded


pension plans.


13. The Commission concludes certain conditions on the grant of the Joint


Application are in the public interest. The Commission adopts and includes by reference


the provisions set forth in the Settlement Agreement appended to this Order as


Attachment 1. Additionally, the Commission acknowledges that Frontier has made


celiain public interest commitments to encourage approval of the transfer.


14. The Commission adopts the conditions recommended by ORS Witness Rozycki


and agreed upon by the Applicants. Those conditions are as follows: (1) a commitment
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to be the Carder of Last ResOlt and an ETC in the areas Frontier will serve; (2) a


commitment to abide by the rules established for the South Carolina Universal Service


Fund and the Intedm LEC Fund; (3) a commitment to abide by the requirements


associated with repOlting and payment of gross receipts assessments in South Carolina;


and (4) a commitment by Frontier to resolve quality of service issues promptly, including


repairing or upgrading the network as necessary.


III. CONCLUSIONS OF LAW


Based on the Findings of Fact contained herein, the Settlement Agreement


executed by DOD, ORS, and the Applicants, the Letter Agreement betwccn SCTC,


NewILEC and Frontier, and the record of the instant proceeding, the Commission makes


the following Conclusions of Law.


I, The Applicants request approval under S,C. Code § 58-9-310, which provides that


"[n]o telephone utility, without the approval of the Commission after due hearing and


compliance with all other existing requirements of the laws of the State in relation


thereto, may sell, transfer, lease, consolidate, or merge its propelty, powers, franchises, 01'


privileges or any of them," The Commission approves transactions under this statute if


they are in the public interest. The Commission concludes that, as presented, tltis


transaction is in the public interest.


2, We conclude that as part of the approval of the proposed transaction, Verizon


South may withdraw from the market pursuant to S.C. Code Ann. § 58-9-300 upon


completion ofthe merger ofNCH with and into Frontier.
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3. We conclude that because Verizon South commenced operations before June 16,


1950, it has provided telephone service in its territory as a telephone utility subject to the


Commission'sjurisdiction pursuant to S.C. Code Ann. § 58-9-10, et, seq. (Supp. 2008). We


conclude that the authority by which Verizon South operated as an ILEC shall be transferred


to NewlLEC effective as of the date of the completion of the merger ofNCH with and into


Frontier. The Applicants shall advise the Commission and ORS by letter of the date of the


merger date within ten days after completion. This Order shall constitute NewILEC's


celtiflcate ofpublic convenience and necessity to operate as an ILEC within Verizon South's


current South Carolina service terrItory and NewLD's certificate of public convenience and


necessity to provide competitive interLATA and intraLATA resold telecommunications


services (except local exchange services) throughout South Carolina, effective as of the


merger date. By adopting the authority previously held by Verizon South, NewILEC shall


have the same duties and responsibIlities that wel'e previously held by Verizon South,


including, but not limited to, honoring wholesale carrier agreements.


4, We conclude that NewILEC is. authorized to operate under an alternative


regulatory plan pmsuant to S.C. Code Ann. § 58-9-576(B) in accordance with the


altel'llatIve regulation filings submitted by Verizon South.


5, We conclude that the transfer of Verizon South's payphone celtificate of public


convenience and necessity ("CPCN") issued in Order No. 97-401, Docket No. 85-150-C,


to NewILEC is in the public interest.


6. We conclude that the grant of a CPCN to provide competitive interLATA and


intraLATA resold telecommunications (except local exchange services) throughout South


Carolina, subject to altel'llative regulation pursuant to the plan outlined in Order No. 95-
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1734 and 96-55 in Docket No. 95-661-C, to NewLD is in the public interest. This is the


same alternative regulatory treatment that applies to VLD and YES. This will enable


NewLD to conduct the long distance business transferred to it by VLD and YES.


7. We conclude that the requirements of S.C. Code Ann. § 58-3-230 should be


waived with respect to the transfer of customers from VLD and YES to NewLD as VLD


and YES will comply with all federal and state requirements regarding the transfer of


these customers including providing customer notice as required by federal law of the


new billing entity.


8. We conclude that designating NewILEC as an ETC and transferring Verizon


South's existing ETC status to NewILEC is in the public interest because it will continue


to provide substantially the same services, service rates, and service terms and conditions


to the end-user local exchange customers previously served by Verizon South, which was


previously designated as an ETC in Order No. 97-958. Verizon South's ETC status will


be terminated upon completion of the merger of NCR with and into Frontier.


9. We note that Frontier, Verizon, ORS and DOD agree that the adoption of the


provisions in the Settlement Agreement resolves "any and all disputes or contested issues


with regard to the Joint Application." In addition, Frontier, Verizon, ORS and SCTe


SUppOlt the adoption of the Letter Agreement which provides among other things that


SCTC will not oppose the Joint Application. We adopt both the Settlement Agreement


and the Letter Agreement.
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IV. CONCLUSION


Granting the relief sought in the Joint Application is in the public interest.


Frontier cUlTently serves more than 2.2 million access lines in 24 states and has the


managerial, technical, and financial capability to operate the Verlzon South exchanges in


South Carolina. Frontier has expressed its intent through sworn testimony to invest in


and deploy additional broadband services with a focus on lural and suburban markets.


Based on this and the other evidence in the record, we conclude that this transfer is in the


public interest.


IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED;


l. The Joint Application as filed is approved subject to the conditions set


forth in Attachments 1 and 2 and incorporated herein by reference.


2. NewILEC and NewLD shall contribute to the State Universal Service


Fund in compliance with Commission Orders.


3. NewILEC and NewLD shall comply witll all Commission orders, mles


and regulations.


4. NewlLEC shall operate under the alternative regulatmy plan as set forth


by S.C. Code Ann. § 58-9-576(B) in accordance with the alternative regulation filings


submitted by Verlzon South and NewLD shall operate under the alternative regulatmy


plan as set forth in Order No. 1995-1734 and 96-55 in Docket No. 95-661-C.


5. The request for a waiver of S.C. Code Ann. § 58-3-230 (Supp. 2008) is


granted.
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6. Effective upon completion of the merger of NCH with and into Frontier,


Verizon South's authority to operate as an ILEC in South Carolina shall be transferred to


NewILEC and this Order will constitute NewILEC's cettificate of public convenience to


operate as an ILEC in the service territory previously held by Verizon South. All prior


Commission orders applying to Verizon South shall apply to NewILEC unless any such


requirements are expressly waived by this Commission. NewILEC shall be the ETC and


Carrier ofLast Resort for the Verizon South service areas in South Carolina.


7. By this Order, the payphone cettificate issued to Verizon South pursuant


to Order No. 97-40 I, Docket No. 85-150-C is transferred to NewILEC, upon completion


of the merger ofNCH with and into Frontiet·.


8. By this Order, NewLD is issued a cettificate of public convenience to


operate as an interexchange carrier, effective upon completion of the merger of NCH


with and into Frontier.


9. The request for Vel'izon South to withdraw from operation in the State


pursuant to S.C. Code Ann. § 58-9-300 (Supp. 2008) is granted upon completion of the


merger ofNCH with and into Frontier, at which time Verizon South's ETC status will be


terminated.


10. Frontier and its subsidiaries operating in South Carolina shall meet its


public interest commitments by:


a. providing high quality service as described above;


b. significantly expanding the availability of broadband internet access


in their South Carolina territories, and Frontier shall provide to ORS
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and this Commission, on an annual basis for five years after closing,


information on broadb~nd investment and availability in the South


Carolina exchanges being acquired.;


c. providing a free personal computet· to its customers as a promotional


offering when these customers sign-up for broadband service with


telephone and agree to the time commitment required, and providing


ORS with annual repOlis on the implementation progress of such


promotions;


d. providing performance operating data to the Commission and the


South Carolina Office of Regulatory Staff ("ORS") on a quarterly


basis for a two year period and then annually for the following three


years, totaling five years ofperformance data monitoring. Publication


oftrus data is to be via ORS's website;


e. using the savings from their reduction of C01JlOrate dividends by 25


percent, to invest in this transfer's market, and providing ORS


information on dividends and net earnings at the corporate level;


f. providing ORS with complaint data for a period of two years that will


be published along with the operating data;


g. paJiicipating in any proceeding the ORS may bring before the


Commission without objection should ORS determine that Frontier's


performance is lacking in any manner, provided Frontier has been


given a reasonable opportunity to correct the deficiency;
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h. operating substantially the same back office support, computer


systems, and network systems used by Verizon prior to closing. For a


five year period, Frontier shall notify ORS and PSC of any plans to


substantially change or replace former Verizon systems. Frontier


shall provide assurance that all systems have been properly tested and


cel1ified before any irreversible cutovers, committing to operate those


systems with Verizon personnel who will continue on, but as


employees ofFrontier;


1. maintaining substantially all of the Verizon employees in South


Carolina, who will become employees of Frontier, and who will


continue to perfOllli the same jobs and functions. Frontier shall notify


ORS and the PSC of the number of employees actually transferred to


Frontier; Frontier shall provide notice of major layoffs or office


closures for 3 years after the transaction is completed;


j. maintaining the Senior Level area genera! manager, and two general


managers (Sumter and Myrtle Beach). Frontier shall identify these


individuals and their work locations to PSC and ORS; and


k. maintaining the pension plans of those Verizon employees who


transfer to Frontier as specified above.
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11. This Order shall remain in full force and effect until further Order of the


Commission.


BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSION:


Elizabeth B. leming, Chairman


ATTEST:


John <. Howard, Vice-Chaitman
(SEAL)
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BEFORE


THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION


OF SOUTH CAROLINA


DOCKET NO. 2009·220-C


IN RE: Joint Application ofFrontier
Communications Corporation, New
Communications of the Carolinas Inc.,
New Communications Online and Long
Distance Inc., Verizon Saudi Inc., Verizon
Long Distance Inc. and Verizon Enterprise
Solutions LLC for Approval of the Sale of
Assets and the Transfer ofAuthority and


Certificates


SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT
AND


JOINT REQUEST FOR THE
SOUTH CAROLINA


PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
TO APPROVE JOINT APPLICATION


As a result of continuing discussions between the Office of RegulatolY Staff


("ORS"), the Department of Defense and Federal Executive Agencies ("DOD"), Verizon


South Inc. ("Verizon") and Frontier Communications Corporation ("Frontier"), to resolve


various differences, these identified pmties to the above-referenced proceeding have


entered into this Se!tlement Agreement ("Agreement"), which resolves any and all


disputes or contested issues with regard to the Joint Application filed by Verizon and


Frontier ("Joint Application") for approval in this proceeding by the South Carolina


Public Service Commission (the "Commission").


The specific terms of this Agreement among the above-identified parties include


the following:
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1. After all necessary regulatory approvals have been obtained and the


transaction is closed, Frontier will file on a qumterly basis with the


Commission and ORS the information identified below and agrees that


such illfonnation will be immediately available to the public on the ORS


website for the fIrst two years after such closing. During the first two years


after closing, Frontier will submit to the Commission and to ORS on a


qualterly basis the following six Federal Communication Commission


("FCC") Service Quality Indicators as included in the FCC 43-05 Reports:


(1) installation interval (days); (2) percentage local installation


commitments not met; (3) trouble reports pel' month pel' hundred lines; (4)


complaints to regulatory agencies; (5) repeat out-of-service trouble reports


as a percentage of initial out-of-service trouble repOlts; and (6) out-of-


service repair interval (hours). During the fITst two years after closing,


Frontier also will submit to the Commission and to ORS on a quarterly


basis the five South Carolina Standards for Telecommunication Services


service quality reports that Verizon South Inc. currently is required to


submit to the Commission and ORS today. The ORS has agreed to make


public the infOlmation submitted by Frontier in accordance with this


Agreement and immediately place such infOlmation on the ORS website.


At the conclusion of the first two-year qUlllterly submission process,


Frontier has agreed that it will submit to the Commission and the ORS all







Attachment 1
Docket No. 2009·220·C
Order No. 2009-769
October 29,2009


Page 3 of 5


such information identified in this Agreement and that the 0 RS will post


such information on its website on a yearly basis for the following three


years.


2. In addition to the above-referenced FCC Service Quality Indicators and


South Carolina Standards for Telecommunication Services, Frontier also


agrees to submit in the same report referenced in paragraph I, above, the


quarterly dividend and net income figures for Frontier Communications


Corporation. ORS has agreed to inciude and publish such information in


the quarterly reports required for the first two years of this Agreement and


in the yearly reports for the following three years on the website.


3. In addition to the information identified in paragraphs 1 and 2, above,


ORS has agreed to collect and repOit on the number of Service


QualitylPerformance Consumer Complaints. Such information will be


repolted on the ORS website on a quarterly basis for the first two years of


this Agxeement and on a yearly basis for the following three-year period.


4. If ORS determines, after appropriate notice and communication with


Frontier, that Frontier is not maintaining and achieving satisfactory


performance results, ORS at its sale discretion may petition the


Commission to institute an expedited proceeding to examine any


allegations of inadequate service quality. Frontier agrees that it will not


oppose the initiation of such a proceeding by ORS with the Commission
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as long as ORS has first given Frontier a reasonably opportunity to correct


such alleged problems prior to any filing with the Commission.


5. In addition to paragraphs I through 4 above, the above-referenced parties


agree that they will advise the Commission during the scheduled hearing


set for August 27, 2009, at 2:30 p.m" that they request the Commission


approve the Joint Application and that the Commission's approval of this


Agreement resolves any and all issues otherwise identified in any pre-filed


or reply testimony. The parties have agreed they will place their direct


and reply testimony into the record befoi'e the Commission and that each


witness will provide the Commission with a summary of their testimony.


The palties have agreed that each witness placed on the stand by the


above-referenced palties will confirm that the approval of this Agreement


resolves all outstanding issues and contentions and will request that the


Commission approve both the Agreement and the Joint Application as


filed jointly by Verizon and Frontier. The palties have expressly agreed


that the CommIssion should have the OPPOltunily to ask any questions


they might have of any witness placed on the stand by any palty. In


consideration for this Agreement, the above-referenced parties have


agreed that they will not seek to cross-examine any of the parties'


witnesses in a joint effolt to expedite the hearing conducted by the


Commission.
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This Agreement includes all of the terms and conditions negotiated by and among


the paliies and represents a joint effort to consider and finally resolve various concerns


raised by DOD and ORS. The parties to this Agreement, as reflected by the signatures


attached below, respectfully request the Commission approve this Agreement and


approve the Joint Application as soon as reasonably possible. The below-referenced


counsel respectfully request that this Agreement be included in the record in the above-


referenced proceeding.


Respectfully submitted this zih day ofAugust, ZOO9


Nanette Edwards


~OM
t~...


eVIll Savdle,
Counsel to Frontier


teven . Hamm,
Richardson Plowden & Robinson, PA
Counsel to Verizon and Frontier
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August 27, 2009


MCNAIR
ATTORNEYS


M. John Bowen, Jr.


jbOW.6n@m<;nalr.net
T (803) 799.9600
F" (a03) 753·3219


Steven W. Hamm, Esquire
Richardson, Plowden, Calpenter & Robinson
Post Office Drawer 7788
Columbia, South Carolina 29202


Re: Joint Application ofFrontier Communications Corporation
("Frontier"), New Communications of the Carolinas Tnc.
("NewILEC"), Ne\v Communications Online and Long Distance Inc.
("NewLD"), Verizon South Inc. ("Verizon South"), Verizcn Long
Distance LLC ("VLD") and Verizon Enterprise Solutions LLC
("VES")
Docket No. 2009-202-C


Dear Steven:


Following is a summary of our agreement to resolve our respective
clients' concems in the above-referenced matter.


New Communications of the Carolinas Inc. ("NewlLEC") is seeking to
step into the shoes of Verizon South Inc. ("Verizon") as an eligible
telecommunications carrier and incumbent local exchange carrier in South
Carolina. If the transaction is approved by the Commission as proposed by the
Joint Applicants, NewlLEC will be eligible to receive funding from the South
Carolina Universal Service Fund ("State USF") and the South Carolina lilterim
LEC Fund ("ILF"). The South Carolina Telephone Coalition ("SCrC"), a party
to the proceeding, has concems about the potential impact that approval of the
Joint Application could have on the State USF and ILF.


NewILEC and its parent company, Frontier Communications
Corporation ("Frontier"), have no plans to change the existing methodology of
the State USF or the ILF, or to increase the amount they are eligible to receive
ii-om either fund, whether through a change in the rules, guidelines and
procedures governing those funds or otherwise.


McNafrllf.... Fltm. P,A
The Toweroll3a1 Ger-.'a!s


1301 Gervais SUeal. 11th Floor


CoIurrb!s, SO 2milf


NewILEC and Frontier agree and commit that they will not take any
action to effect such a change in either fund or take any actions that would be
hannful to the ability of the State's rural LECs to continue recovery illnding
through the State USF or lLF, for a period of at least three (3) years from the
date the Public Service Comlnission of South Carolina ("Commission") issues
its final order approving the Joint Application in this matter. By agreeing to this


COLUMBIA 966045vl
ANDERSON BLUFFTON CHARLESTON CHARLOTTE COLUMBIA GEORGETOWN. GREENVillE Hll TON HEAD


M~Hf\9 Address
P.O. Box 11390


CoIWflbJ$, SC 29211


MYRTlE BEACH







Steven W. Hamm, Esquire
Richardson, Plowden, Carpenter & Robinson
August 27, 2009
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MCNAIR
ATTORNEYS


concession, the SCTC is not suggesting or conceding that it would be appropriate for NewlLEC
and Frontier to make any changes to the State USF or ILF at the conclusion of the three-year
period, and expressly reserves all rights, for itself and its individual members, to oppose any such
action.


In consideration for and based upon the above assurances and commitment on the part of
NewILEC and Frontier, the SCTC agrees that it wmnot oppose the Joint Application in this
matter.


If this comports with your understanding of our discussions and the cOllmlitment of your
clients, please so indicate by your signature below.


My signature below indicates consent to this agreement on behalf ofmy client, the South
Carolina Telephone Coalition.


Very ttUly yours,


MJB,Jr.:rwm


munications of the Carolinas, Inc.
ommunications olporation


Steven W. Hamm, Esquire
Counsel for Frontier Communications COlporation
And New Communications of the Carolinas, Inc.
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Engaging With the New Frontier







Agenda


• Welcome to the New Frontier


• Frontier Key Priorities, Values & Go To Market 
 Strategy


• Update on Broadband Expansion
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Welcome to the New Frontier


• Now 14,000+ employees strong, in 27 


 states serving more than 4 million 


 customers…


 
and growing every day


• Proud to be the largest communications 


 service provider to rural America


• A 100 percent U.S.‐based workforce


• Increasing capital investment in new 


 markets by more than 60 percent
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Expanding Our Reach Across America


NC


SC


TN


GAALMS


FL


IN


MN


WI


IA


IL


NE


MT


ID


UT


OR


CA


NV


AZ NM


WA


West 


 
Region


RI


DE


NY


PA


WV


OH


MI


East 


 
RegionMidwest 


 
Region


Central 


 
Region


Southeast 


 
Region


In the Carolinas…
Improving our Networks 


Aggressively deploying 


 
High Speed


Understanding the 


 
customer 


Partnering with local 


 
groups like the Chamber 


Hosting events for key 


 
community leaders


Creating brand awareness 







Focusing on Our 3 Key Priorities (the “3Ps”)


• Hire and retain great people
• Reinforce our performance culture


• Improve/simplify the customer experience


• Drive market share of voice, data and video


• Innovate to meet customer needs


• Keep access line customers


• Grow customer product revenue


• Exceed financial targets


Inspire the best performance


Provide the ultimate customer experience with high‐value products and services


Deliver strong financial results


PEOPLE


PRODUCT


PROFIT
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• Offering the best value and the best products
• Being truly customer focused: “I Can Help You”


• Serving as a business partner in our communities


• Demonstrating our superior service model


• Making local engagement real for our customers


• Deploying HSI quickly and aggressively
• Showing excitement about our future


6


How Frontier Will Win in the Market


Find them  Win them  Wow them  Keep them!







Service Quality


• Frontier provides 2 Service Quality Reports each 
 Quarter.


• In Accordance with SC Code of Regulations:
– 103‐618.  Service Reports.
– 103‐619.  Held Applications/Availability of Service


• In Accordance with PSC Order No. 2009‐769 item 
 10(d):


– Extra Performance measures as part of Settlement 


 Agreement







Obj Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Installation


Held Prim Svc Ords Over 30 Days none 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Held Regrade Ords Over 30 Days none 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
% Regular Svc Install W/I 5 Days 85% 94.0 97.0 93.0 89.0 93.7 92.3 86.2 90.1 92.3 91 93 91
Service Ord Commitments Met 85% 97.0 97.0 96.0 95.0 95.0 92.5 93.0 91.6 95.3 95 96.0 96


Maintenance
% OOS cleared within 24 Hours 85% 92.0 91.0 87.0 87.0 89.2 86.6 87.0 85.5 91.5 92 90 93


Service Response
%Dial Tone W/I 3 Seconds 95% 100 100 100 100 100 99 100 100 100 100 n/a 100
% Repair Calls Ans W/I 20 Seconds 90% 90 95 93 97 97 98 99 100 100 100 96 98
% Toll/Opr Asst Calls Ans W/I 10 Sec 90% 96 96 92 97 99 97 97 98 98 97 97 98
DA Ans Time (% W/I 30 Seconds) 80% 100 97 97 96 97 93 98 99 97 98 98 97


Switching / Central Office
Total Access Lines (X 1000) none 195 194 195 192 192 194 193 193 191 190 187 189
Interofc Call Failure Rate 3% 0.00 0.06 0.00 0.80 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.00 0.02 0.00 n/a 0.00
Intraofc Call Failure Rate 2% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.02 n/a 0.02
Cust Ntwk Trbl/100 Lines 7.0 0.9 1 0.8 0.8 0.9 1.3 1.4 1.7 1.1 1.2 0.8 0.8


Frontier Communications of the Carolinas Inc.
South Carolina


January  to December 2010
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Update on Broadband Expansion


• Regulatory Commitment
– Significantly expand the availability of broadband internet 


 access to customers in South Carolina territories. 
• SC Household Broadband Availability…..starting at 68,051 HH, 


 46.4% HSI coverage
– 2010 Coverage (July‐Dec 2010)


Pass a total of 37,406 additional homes by enabling 20 


 sites, bringing the overall coverage in South Carolina to 


 105,907 (72.2%) total homes by YE 2010
2011 Coverage (Jan‐Dec 2011)
Pass a total of 19,455 additional homes with HSI 


 coverage, bringing overall coverage to 125,362 (85.5%) total 


 homes by YE 2011 


10
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Broadband Deployment
• What constitutes Broadband Deployment classification?


• Projects with the purpose of increasing household 
 accessibility


• Projects with the purpose of increasing bandwidth to 
 customers


• Large backbone projects that support acquired VZ property, 
 but part of existing Frontier infrastructure


• Overall project categories include: DSLAM placement, 


 OSP/IOF fiber builds, local and regional transport and 


 circuit implementation plus local and state aggregation 


 nodes   
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Greenwood


Greenville


Laurens


Augusta
Orangeburg


Sumter


Charleston


Florence


Myrtle Beach


Georgetown


Simpsonville


Bowman


Fairfax


Hollywood


South Carolina Feeder Circuits – YE 2010


12


(1) 10 GIGE to 
carry (3) GIGE


//Atlanta, GA


Ashburn, VA
//


(1) 10 GIGE 
to carry 
(3) GIGE


Lamar


(1) OC3


(1) OC12


(1) OC3


(1) OC12


(1) OC3


(1) OC3


Jackson


Abbeville
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***Confidential – Proprietary and Commercial Information Redacted***


 SC Network Redesign
 


Proprietary – Subject to Protective Agreement
• SAP (State Aggregation POP) concept /  ISP hosting 


 location


• SAP in


• Aggregation points placed throughout the state home 
 back to SAP in







SC 2010 Sites Deployed
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Laurens


HSI – CO
HSI – RT


Served 
Exchanges


Greenwood


Greenville


Augusta
Orangeburg


Charleston


Florence


Myrtle Beach


Walterboro


Hollywood


Yemassee


Myrtle Beach


Shorewood


Dunbar


Bowman


Santee


Elloree


Summerton


Manning


East Liberty


HWY 521 SLewis Rd


Wise Dr #1


Shawview Heights


Sumter


Lamar


Bishopville


Adams Run


Abbeville (on hold)


McCormick (on hold)


Jackson


Fairfax


Simpsonville







South Carolina –
 


2010 Build


• 146,621 Households within Frontier’s service 
 area.


• As of June 2010 ‐
 


68,501 (46.4%) of these 
 households had HSI.


• As of Year End 2010 –
 


105,907 (72.2%) of 
 these households had HSI.


• 2010 Total Capital Investment of $9,069,913







SC –
 


2010 Build Breakdown
Site Name HH Site Name HH
Adams Run 612 Shawview


 


Heights 600


Bishopville 1,168 Shorewood 650


Bowman 1,397 Summerton 930


Elloree 1,290 Sumter 8,597


Georgetown 674 Sumter East Liberty 2,168


Hollywood 1,811 Sumter HWY 521 1,338


Lamar 1,556 Sumter Lewis Rd 1,290


Laurens 3,880 Sumter Wise Drive 1,648


Manning 2,059 Walterboro 2,468


Santee 2,225 Yemassee 685


GRAND TOTAL 37,406
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South Carolina ‐2011 Build
 *** Confidential – Proprietary and Commercial Information Redacted***


*http://www.nad.infousa.com/index.aspx?bas_vendor=99818







West & SE Regions


Starter Plan


Download up to 1 Mbps 


 


Upload up to 384 Kbps


Customers w/ Home Phone (1‐2 yr agreement) $19.99/month


Customers w/o Home Phone (1 yr agreement) $29.99/month online


Regular Price ‐


 


$34.99/mo.


Bundle & Save:  Phone & Internet (1 yr agreement)


Includes Freedom Value & HSI up to Mbps 1


$49.99/month online


Power Plan


Download up to 3 Mbps 


 


Upload up to 768 Kbps


Customers w/ Home Phone (1‐2 yr agreement) $29.99/month


Customers w/o Home Phone (1 yr agreement) $34.99/month online


Regular Price ‐


 


$44.99/mo.


Bundle & Save:  Phone & Internet (1 yr agreement)


Includes Freedom Essentials & HSI up to 3 Mbps


$54.99/month online


Turbo Plan


Download up to 7.1 Mbps 


 


Upload up to 768 Kbps


Customers w/ Home Phone (1‐2 yr agreement) $39.99/month


Customers w/o Home Phone (1 yr agreement) $39.99/month online


Regular Price ‐


 


$54.99/mo.


Bundle & Save:  Phone & Internet (1 yr agreement)               


 


$54.99/month online


Includes Freedom Essentials & HSI up to 7.1 Mbps in


Selected areas.             


HSI Pricing







TV Madness Promotion
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Questions ?
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S.C. Code of Regulations Chapter 103 Public Service Commission - www.scstatehouse.g... Page 1 of 1


103-618. Service Reports.


Each telephone utility shall prOVide the following service reports to the ORS on a quarterly basis within
thirty (30) days of the end of each calendar quarter.


A. Trouble reports per hundred access lines:


The report shall contain the total number of actual customer trouble reports received per hundred access
lines for the teiephone utllity's regulated operations.


B. Customer out of service trouble clearing times:


The report shall contain the percentage number of out of service reports cleared within twenty four (24)
hours, excluding weekends and holidays.


http://www.scstatehouse.govlcoderegs/cl03.htm 2/18/2011








S.C. Code ofRegulations Chapter 103 Public Service Commission - www.scstatehouse.g... Page 1 of 1


103-619. Held Applications/Availability of Service.


The following Information shall be provided to the ORS on a quarterly basis within thirty (30) days of the
end of each caiendar quarter. Reported information which indicates that the commission's specified
objectives have not been met shall be accompanied by expianation. Reports shall show results by wire
center, central office, exchange or maintenance group. This information shall be reported as a percentage
of work order activity characterized as follows:


a. The number of applications for new service held over thirty (30) days.


b. The number of applications for regrade held over thirty (30) days.


c. The total number of access lines.


d. The percentage of service orders for installations and re-installations completed within five (5) working
days.


e. Commitments fulfilled.


http://www.scstatehouse.gov/coderegs/cI03.htm 2/18/2011








South Carolina –
 


2011 Capital 
 Investment Projection


• Economic Growth ‐


• Network Support & Maintenance ‐


• HSI Expansion ‐
• Subdivisions ‐
• FTTC –
• Road Moves ‐


**Confidential – Proprietary and Commercial Information Redacted**
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Wheat, Jo


From: JoAnne Wessinger Hill [JWessingerHill@RichardsonPlowden.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2011 4:48 PM
To: Melchers, Joseph; 'Reibold,Shealy'; Wheat, Jo
Cc: JoAnne Wessinger Hill; 'swhamm@vzw.blackberry.net'; Steve Hamm
Subject: 2-22-2011 Ex Parte Briefing Information Follow up -- MAP
Attachments: SC_Statewide_Broadband.pdf; 2011-02-24 PSC maps.pdf; image001.jpg


Importance: High


Joe and Shealy: 
 
Attached is a copy of the map requested about broadband coverage as requested.  It is Frontier’s best estimate 
and is explained in the attached cover letter. 
 
The link to the map is: 
(Source:  http://connectsc.org/mapping_&_research/Statewide_Broadband_Inventory_Maps.php) 
 
Since the NTIA map was referenced during the 2-22-2011 Ex Parte presentation, it can be found at:  
http://www.broadbandmap.gov/technology 
 
If you have any problems opening or if you need a hard copy delivered, please do not hesitate to contact us. 
 
A copy of this information is also being provided to Ms. Wheat, who recorded the presentation and since it 
supplements the materials presented as requested by the Commission. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Jo Anne Wessinger Hill 
Steven W. Hamm 
 
  


         HOME       VCARD    BIO LOCATION 


 


C. Jo Anne Wessinger Hill 
Attorney at Law 
jwessingerhill@richardsonplowden.com 
 
Richardson Plowden & Robinson, P.A. 
1900 Barnwell Street 
Columbia, SC 29201 
Tel: 803.576.3714 Fax: 803.779.0016 
www.RichardsonPlowden.com  


 


 


 
IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice
contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding
penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein. 
Any such advice may not be forwarded (other than within the taxpayer to which it has been sent) without our express written consent. 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
The information contained in this e-mail message may be attorney-client privileged, attorney work product, or strictly confidential information.  If the 
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of the communication is 
strictly prohibited.  If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by telephone at (803) 771-4400 and permanently 
delete this e-mail. 
 
 










RICHARDS N
. RICHARDSON PLOWDEN ROBINSON. P.A.



Pl~QsWwD' N



COLUMBIA P.O. Drawer 7788 • Columbia, SC 29202
1900 Barnwell St., Columbia, SC 29201 P 803.771.4400 F 803.779.0016



MYRtlE BEACH P.O. Box 3646 • Myrtle Beach, SC 29578
2103 Farlow St.. Suite S, Myrtle Beach. SC 29577 P 843.448.1008 F 843.448.1533



www.RichardsonPlowden.com



REPLY TO: Columbia
E-mail address for Steven W. I-Iamm



shamm@RichardsonPlowden.com
DirectDial: (803) 576-3713



E-mail address for C. Jo Anne Wessinger Hill
jwessingerhill@RichardsonPlowden.com



Direct Dial: (803) 576-3714



February 24, 2011



FILED ELECTRONICALLY
Joseph Me1chers, Esq.
The Publie Service Commission of South Carolina
101 Executive Center Drive (29210)
P.O. Drawer 11649
Columbia, SC 29210



Shealy Boland Reibold, Esq.
Office of Regulatory Staff
1401 Main Street, Suite 900
Columbia, SC 29201



Re: Ex Parte Briefing - February 22, 2011



Dear Joe and Shealy:



h1 follow up to the request for information related to the broadband coverage in the State of
South Carolina, the map found on ConnectSC's website was last updated in October 2010. (Source:
http://connectsc.org/mapping & research/Statewide Broadband Inventory Maps.php). The map
would not include all of Frontier's 2010 build information contained in its February 22, 2010
presentation. The enclosed map does show that:



94.7% of SC households have access to terrestrial fixed broadband service of at least
768Kbps downstream and 200Kbps upstream (excluding mobile and satellite
services);



5.3% of SC households are unserved, representing approximately 81,312 unserved
households that do not have access to fixed wireless or wired broadband service
offering (excluding mobile and satellite service).



With mobile broadband service included, 99.57% of SC households have access to
broadband service of at least 768Kbps downsh'eam and 200Kbps upstream.











February 24,2011
Page 2 of2



For additional information, the latest NTIA map can be found at:
http:Uwww.broadbandmap.gov/technology. However, the NTIA map was last updated in June
2010 prior to the Frontier's 2010 build and the effective date of Commission's Order related to the
transfer to Frontier from Verizon.



A copy of the letter and attached map are also being forwarded to the Commission's Court
Reporter, Ms. Jo Wheat, for inclusion in the materials related to the allowable ex parte briefing on
February 22, 2011.



If you should any questions or problems ening or assessing the document, please do not
hesitate to advise.



JWH/SWH/kjt
cc: Jo Elizabeth M. Wheat
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d Data and Development Map users are encouraged to participate in improving broadband data



Symbology



Fiber Broadband Available
Cable Broadband Available
DSL Broadband Available
Fixed Wireless Broadband Available
Mobile Wireless Broadband Available*
Unserved Areas








